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HOLMDEL TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT

“4 Commitment to Excellence”

Office of Business Adminisirator/Board Secretary
65 MeCampbell Road

Helmdel, NJ 67733

Tef 732-946-180¢

November 8, 2011

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Holmdel School District

County of Monmouth, New Jersey

Dear Board Members;

The comprehensive arnual financial report of the Holmdel School District ("District"} for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the
data and completeness and fairmness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the
management of the Holmdel Board of Education ("Board"). To the best of our knowledge and
belief, the data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and s reported in a
manner designed to present faitly the financial position and results of operation of the various
funds and account groups of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain
an understanding of the District's financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial,
statistical and single audit. The infroductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District's
organizational charl, a roster of principal officials and a list of consultants and advisors. The
financiat section includes the district-wide and fund financial statements and schedules, as well
as the auditor's report and the Management’s Discussion and Analysis. The statistical section
includes selected financial statements and schedules as well as information generally presented
on a multi-year basis.

The District is required fo undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the
Single Audit Act of 1984, the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (*OMB"} Circular A-133,
Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations, and the State Treasury
OMB Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants, and
State Aid Payments. Information related fo this single audit, including the auditor's report on the
internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws and regulations and findings and
recommendations, are included in the single audit section of this report.

Respéctfu!!y sutbmitted, |

Barbara Duncan o _ Michael R. Petrizzo, CPA -
Superintendent of Schools Business Administrator/Board Secretary
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Holmde! School District

County of Monmouth

Hoimdel, New Jersey

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of the
Holmdel School District, in the County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey as of and for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial
statements as listed in the Table of Contents. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Holmdel Board of Education's management. Our responsibility is to
express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generaliy accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States;
and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education,
State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, business-type
activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the Holmde! Board of Education, in the County of
Monmouth, State of New Jersey, as of June 30, 2011, and the respective changes in
financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.



Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Holmde! School District

County of Monmouth

Holmdel, New Jersey

Page 2

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
November 9, 2011 on our consideration of the Holmdel Board of Education's internal control
over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report
is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal
contro! over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in
assessing the results of our audit.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
Management’s Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison information on pages 8
through 16 and 56 through 62 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which consisted to inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements
that collectively comprise the Holmdel Board of Education’s basic financial statements. The
Introductory Section, Combining and Individual Fund Financial Statements, and Statistical
Section are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the
basic financial statements. The accompanying Schedules of Expenditures of Federal
Awards and State Financial Assistance are presented for purposes of additional analysis as
required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget ("OMB") Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations; and New Jersey OMB Circular
04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants, and State Aid,
respectively, and are also not a required part of the basic financial statements. The
Combining and Individual Fund Financial Statements and the Schedules of Expenditures of
Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are the responsibility of management and
were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
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prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a
whole. The Introductory and Statistical Sections have not been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not

express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.
/i
A

Robert W. Allison
Licensed Public School Accountant
No. 897
Hutchins, Farrell, Meyer & Allison, P.A

November 9, 2011
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HOLMDEL TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT
HOLMDEL TOWNSHIP

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

UNAUDITED

The discussion and analysis of Holmde! Township Public School District's financial performance
provides an overall review of the School District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2011. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the School District's
financial performance as a whole; readers should also review the notes to the basic financial
statements and financial statements to enhance their understanding of the School District's
financial performance.

Financial Highlights
Key financial highlights for 2011 are as follows:

¢ Genera! revenues accounted for $57.6 million in revenue or 96.81% percent of all
revenues. Program specific revenues in the form of charges for services, operating
grants and contributions, and capital grants and contributions accounted for $1.9
million or 3.19% percent to total revenues of $59.5 million.

¢ Total assets of governmental activities as of June 30, 2011 were $58.6 million of
which cash and cash equivalents represented $3.5 million, net receivables $1.7
million and capital assets $53.3 miltion.

¢ The School District had $57.1 million in expenses; only $1.9 million of these
expenses were offset by program specific charges for services, grants or
contributions. General revenues {primarily property taxes) of $57.6 million were
adequate to provide for these programs.

¢ The General Fund had $52.6 million in revenues and $52.3 million in expenditures.
The General Fund's balance increased approximately $0.3 million over 2010.

Using this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report {CAFR)

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements.
These statements are organized so the reader can understand Holmdel Township Public School
District as a financial whole, an entire operating entity. The statements then proceed to provide
an increasingly detailed look at specific financial activities.

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities provide information about the activities
of the whole School district, presenting both an aggregate view of the School district's finances
and a longer-term view of those finances. Fund financial statements provide the next level of
detail, For governmental funds, these statements tell how services were financed in the short-
term as well as what remains for future spending. In the case of Holmdel Township Public
school district, the General Fund is by far the most significant fund.



Reporting the School District as a Whole
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities

While this document contains the large number of funds used by the School District to provide
programs and activities, the view of the School District as a whole looks at all financial
transactions and asks the question, “How did we do financially during 2011?" The Statement of
Net Assets and the Statement of Activities helps answer this question. These statements
include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting similar to the accounting
used by most private-sector companies. This basis of accounting takes into account, all of the
current year's revenues and expenses regardless of when cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the Schoot District’s net assets and changes in those assets. This
change in net assets is important because it tells the reader that, for the school district as a
whole, the financial positions of the School district has improved or diminished. The causes of
this change may be the result of many factors, some financial, and some not. Non-financial
factors include the School District’s property tax base, current laws in New Jersey restricting
revenue growth, facility condition, required educational programs and other factors.

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, the School District is divided into
two distinct kinds of activities:

¢ Governmental Activities — All of the School District's programs and services are
reported here including, but not limited fo, instruction, support services, operation
and maintenance of plant facilities, pupil transpaortation and extracurricular activities.

¢ Business-Type Activities — This service is provided on a charge for goods or services
basis to recover all the expense of the goods or services provided. The Food
Service enterprise fund is reported as a business activity.

Reporting the School District's Most Significant Funds
Fund Financial Statements

The analysis of the School District's major (all) funds is included in the 2010-11 comprehensive
annual financial report as presented by the School District. The School District uses many funds
to account for a multitude of financial transactions. However, these fund financial statements
focus on the School district’s most significant funds. The School District's major governmental
funds are the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Capital Projects Fund and Debt Service
Fund.

Governmental! Funds

The School District's activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money
flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end available for spending in the
future years. These funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual
accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to
cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the School
district's general government operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund
information helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can
be spent in the near future to finance educational programs. The relationship (or differences)
between governmentai activities (reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of
Activities) and governmental funds is reconciled in the financial statements.



Enterprise Fund

The enterprise fund uses the same basis of accounting as business-type activities; therefore,
these statements are essentially the same.

The School District as a Whole

Recall that the Statement of Net Assets provides the perspective of the Schoof District as a
whole.

Table 1 provides a summary of the School District's net assets for fiscal year 2011 as compared
to the 2010 fiscal year.

Table 1
Changes in Net Assets
2011 2010

Assets:

Current and Other Assets $ 6,717,769 $ 6,761,840

Capital Assets, Net 52.834,305 54,260,227
Total Assets 59,552.074 61.022.067
Liabilities:

Long-Term Liabilities 22,004,435 24,414,206

Other Liabilities 3.283,003 4,789,396
Total Liahilities 25287 528 29,203,802
Net Assets:

Invested in Capital Assets,

Net of Related Debt 29,486,237 27.944 537
Restricted 3,741,642 3,529,843
Unrestricted 1,.036.666 344,085

Total Net Assets $34.264 545 $31,818,465

10



Table 2 provides a comparison analysis of District-wide changes in net assets from fiscal years
2010 and 2011.

Table 2

Changes in Net Assets

2011 2010
Revenues
Program Revenues:
Charges for Services $ 1,910,093 $ 1,842,754
Operating and Capital Grants
and Contributions 14,743 1,247 408
General Revenues:
Property Taxes 50,340,891 49,785,650
Grants and Entitlements 6,965,580 7,729,658
Other 306,575 1,018,094
Total Revenues 58,537,882 61,623,564
Program Expenses
Instruction 29,588,122 30,284,790
Support Services:
Pupils and Instructional Staff 9,975,114 9,701,359
General Administration, School
Administration, Business 3,839,398 3,804,536
Operations and Maintenance of
Facilities 7,574,763 8,227,159
Pupil Transportation 3,008,797 3,240,832
Interest on Debt 860,350 1,047,959
Food Service and Laichkey 1,452,594 1,480,660
Other 782 664 885.402
Total Expenses 57,091,802 58,783,097
Increase in Net Assets 2.44 0 $ 2,840467

Governmental Activities

The unique nature of property taxes in New Jersey creates the need to routinely seek voter
approval for the School District operations. Property taxes made up 84.6% percent of revenues
for governmental activities for the Holmdel Township Pubiic School District for fiscal year 2011.
The District's total revenues were $59.5 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011.
Federal, state and local/governmental grants accounted for another 11.7%.

The total cost of all program and services was $57.09 million. Instruction comprises 51.8% of
total District expenses.

Business-Type Actlivities

Revenues for the District’s business-type activities (food service program) were comprised of
charges for services and federal and state reimbursements.

11



Governmental Activities

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services
and grants offsetting those services. Table 3 shows the total cost of services and the net cost of
services. The net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on the District’s taxpayers by
each of these functions. Comparisons to the net cost of services for the 2009/10 schoo! year
are shown in the right hand column in the table.

Table 3

Governmental Activities

2011 2010
Total Cost of Net Cost of Totat Cost of Net Cost of
Services Services Services Services
Instruction $ 29,888,122 § 29,359,852 $ 30,284,790 $ 30,067,405
Suppori Services:
Pupils and Instructional Staff 9,975,114 9875114 9,701,359 9,701,359
General Administration,
School Administration,
Business 3,839,398 3,839,398 3,904,636 3,904,936
Operation and Maintenance
of Facilities 7.874,763 7,574,763 8,227,159 8,227,158
Pupil Transportation 3,008,797 2,894 054 3,240,832 1,003 424
interest and Fiscal Charges 860,350 860,350 1,047,959 1,047,959
Other 782,664 782,664 885,402 885,402
Total Expenses $ 55639208 $ 55386195 § 57292437 $ 55827644

Instruction expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the
interaction between teacher and student, including extracurricular acfivities.

Pupils and instructional staff include the activities involved with assisting staff with the content
and process of teaching to students, including curriculum and staff development.

General administration, school administration and business include expenses associated with
administrative and financial supervision of the District.

Operation and maintenance of facilities activities involve keeping the school grounds, buildings
and equipment in an effective working condition.

Curriculum and staff development includes expenses related to planning, research,
development and evaluation of support services, as well as the reporting of this information
internally and to the public.

Pupil transportation includes activities involved with the conveyance of students to and from
school, as well as to and from school activities, as provided by state law.

Extracurricular activities includes expenses related to student activities provided by the School
district which are designed to provide opportunities for students to participate in school events,
public events, or a combination of these for the purposes of motivation, enjoyment and skill
improvement.

12



Interest and fiscal charges involve the transactions associated with the payment of interest and
other related charges to debt of the School District.

Other includes unallocated depreciation and amortization.
The School District’s Funds

Information about the School District’'s major funds is included in the 2010-11 comprehensive
annual financial report as presented by the School District. These funds are accounted for
using the modified accrual basis of accounting. All governmental funds (i.e., General Fund,
Special Revenue Fund, Capital Projects and Debt Service Fund presented in the fund-based
statements) had total revenues of $57.9 million and expenditures of $57.4 million.

As demonstrated by the various statements and schedules included in the financial section of
this report, the District continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. The
following schedules present a summary of the revenues of the governmental funds {excluding
capital projects) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, and the amount and percentage of
increases and decreases in relation to prior year revenues.

Increase/
(Decrease) Percent of
Percent of From Increase/
Revenue Amount Total 2009/10 (Decrease)
Local Sources $50,885,708 87.94% $ 662594 1.32%
State Sources 5,696,655 9.84 (1,852,672) (24.54)
Federal Sources 1.283.573 2.22 (144.1686) (10.10)
Total $57,865.936 100.00% $(1,334,244) (2.25)%

The increase in Local Sources is mostly attributable to an increase in the Local Tax Levy and
Non-Resident Tuition.

The decrease in State Sources is mostly attributable to a reduction in NJ DOE and Social
Security reimbursements.

The decrease in Federal Sources is attributed to a decrease in grant awards, specifically the
ARRA IDEA competition grants.

13



The following schedule presents a summary of General Fund, Special Revenue Fund and Debt
Service Fund expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011.

Increase/
{Decrease) Percent of
Percent of From Increase/
Expenditures Amount Total 2009/10 Decrease)
Current Expense: _
Instruction $22,568,740 39.36% $ (496,510) (2.15)%
Undistributed
Expenditures 31,122,842 54.27 303,409 0.98
Capital Qutlay 494 228 0.86 (358,456) (42.04)
Debt Service:
Principal 2,170,000 3.78 15,000 0.70
Interest 990,520 1.73 (75.644) (7.09)
Total $57,346,330 100.00% $ (612,201) {1.08Y%

The decrease in Current - Instruction is primarily attributed to a reduction in Salaries due to staff
reductions and breakage attributed to replacing higher salaries.

The increase in Current - Undistributed Expenditures is attributed to Student and Health-related
Services, Maintenance of Schoo! Facilities, Unemployment Compensation, and Health Benefits.

General Fund Budgeting Highlights

The School District's budget is prepared according to New Jersey law, and is based on
accounting for certain transactions on a basis of modified accrual and encumbrance accounting.
The most significant budgeted fund is the General Fund.

During the course of the fiscal year 2011, the School District amended its General Fund budget
as needed. The School District uses program-based budgeting and the budgeting systems are
designed to tightly control total program budgets but provide flexibility for program management.

4 Staffing changes based on student needs
¢ Increases in tuition for out of district special education placements

While the District's final budget for the General Fund anticipated that revenues and

expenditures would roughly equal, the actual resuits for the year show a $258,947 increase in
surplus funds.
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Capital Assets

At the end of the fiscal year 2011, the School District had $53.3 million invested in land,
buitdings, furniture and equipment, and vehicles (net of depreciation).

Table 4

Capital Assets (Net of Depreciation} at June 30, 2011 and 2010

011 2010
Land $ 5,122,300 $ 5/122,300
Construction in Progress 26,941,289 26,941,289
Site Improvements 1,320,883 1,339,824
Building and Improvements 18,121,520 18,756,387
Equipment and Machinery 1,762,896 2.049,557
Total $ 53,268.888 $ 54,209,457

Debt Administration

At June 30, 2011, the School District had $24.1 million as outstanding debt. Of this amount
$717,788 is for compensated absences, $981,900 for capital leases and the balance,
$22,485,000, for bonds for school construction.

At June 30, 2011, the School District's overall legal debt margin was $156,063,846.

Date Amount
Issue of issue of Issue Balance
Partial Refunding of 1896 and 1897
Issues 10/01/03 $14,425000 $ 9,310,000
Partial Refunding of March 15, 2002
Bonds, Various Capital Projects and
Purchase of Furniture and Equipment 07/01/05 13,415,000 13,175,000

$22,485.000
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For the Future

The Holmdel Township Public School District is in very good financial condition presently. A
potential concern is the continued reliance on local property taxes, especially in light of
reductions in State Aid. Future finances are not without challenges. The School District has
mitigated the decreasing State funding by increasing revenue through Enterprise Fund
initiatives in concert with an energy conservation program which continues to result in savings.
Anticipation of continued reductions, coupled with a State-mandated tax levy cap, brings even
more challenges to funding the School District. The School District is researching aiternate
revenue sources to offset costs.

Holmdel Township is primarily a residential community, with comparatively few commercial
ratables; thus the burden is focused on homeowners to foot the tax burden.

Contacting the School District’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors and creditors with a
general overview of the School district's finances and to show the School District's
accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need
additional information contact Michael R. Petrizzo, CPA, at the Holmdel Township Board of
Education, 65 McCampbell Road, Holmdel, NJ 07733, or email at
mpetrizzo@holmdelschools. org.
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DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities display information about the
District. These Statements include the financial activities of the overall District, except for
fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double-counting of
internal activities. These Statements distinguish between the governmental and business-
type activities of the District.



Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Receivables, Net
inventory
Deferred Bond issuance Costs, Net
Capital Assets, Net (Note 10)

Totat Assets

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Deferred Revenue
Noncurrent Liabilities {Note 11):
Due Within One Year
Pue Beyond One Year

Total Liabilities

Net Assels:
Invested in Capital Assets,
Net of Related Debt
Restricted for:
Capital Projects
General Purposes
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

June 30, 2011

Exhibit A-1

Total

$ 441762183

1,656,196.42
15,5615.53
628,435.40
52,834,304.65

59,5652,073.83

315,757.31
262,257.59
183,978.95

2,521,100.00
22,004,434.62

25,287,528.47

Governmental Business -Type
Activities Activities
$ 3,515,721.35 $ 901,90048
1,654,910.87 1,285.55
15,5156.53
168,755.89 459,679.51
53,268,888.31 (434,583.66)
58,608,276.42 943,797 .41
315,289.15 468.16
262,257 .59
108,554.95 75,424.00
2,521,100.00
22,004,434.62
25,211,636.31 75,892.16
29,461,141.41 25,095.85
4647178
3,695,169.83
193,857.09 842,809.40
$ 33,396,640.11 $ B867,905.25

29.486,237.26

46,471.78
3,685,169.83
1,036,666.49

34,264,545.36

The accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

17



Justiajes syl j0 ped [rifiepn ue sig sjuswlels BDURU Jiseg 0) ssjoN Buikuedwonor du}

GEGYSYICYE S 0 G2S06/98 3 LLOYa'9sEEE 3 Buipu3 - 51955V 9N
IVSOYRIRIE 5 By ereayd 6391888118 BuiuuBag - sjassy leN
&1080°07'T LL9GZ'6LE [ R At BT A sjessy jeN u sbueyn
St oo ELg LS 0Lee SeRI0 187G SONUBABY [BISUDG) 1BIC)
PSEI5LOE ¥S €IS I0E BLLOTU| SHOGUEHRISHY
05L00'G [ER 7 $ Cr ey sBuLRD] JudWSAY)
TP 0855969 ¥ 085°696'9 PojoUIsal JON PlY 9113 PUE [Biepay
00'0ZS08LE GO'0Z5'094'E ATIBT K19
opiieegL’iy § 0O LLEOSL LY 8 5050014 [RIBUDS
1oy pahet sexe ) Auadoly
SANNIAZY VHINID
7999661 59 & 1998261 ¢ (PBP61L98E°58) $ 000 % (LR [3 LBCE00LE L § 5L'208' 160725 3 cCDiTEEYEL 8 L6 1ESBEO VY ¢
LGBEEBLZ L98ZE6LE 028 1L9E e YBG 2G| YEPES CSY L
00'tec 60182 GOSPE 92 o0 ¥oeee 00 %999
SEBEZEL £E6ZTEL 08 ZPL'v6 1 ireitiigy FELE1gl
PERLLGOT PEGLLGOZ $ LEGES'08Y' L L89B VYT 18'918°yvE'}
{¢& P61 98E GG) (P6¥6L O8E 56) 16 eVl b 000LZ'8Ee §R°10T'6£9'GE ZeolZEEr el €5 /86' 902 €Y
(zg'e99'z8L) (ze'eo0'z84) EaE09'esL 78'E99°78.
(62°052'098) {(87'052'099) 6204098 {12°65L'083} 0G'025'066
(P2 ys0've6'2) (V2 ¥50'v66'2) L6 LrLTL 3 GL'L64'300°C el i islet CLOLY2SY'E
(Z22°294'viG'2) (eL29l'viG' D) 2LeaLvIg L ¥Z'622'008 ¥ EES' VL6’
(B1'5og'16} (8169Z'LS) BL'50E LS 8L'GOT'LG
(5o'095'0z1L'Y) {50'005°024'1) S0°085'0211L G0085'0ZL°L
(065°951'988) (05951 '98%} 05'961'988 yOEVG E6E 9L YiG'ZBY
(e6LrLes'y) OsGIrLss)) LEGLY L8 L LLIvSage 0T°89L°ZYY L
(ge 05t zon's) {8£°051'298°8) 2L 051L'298'8 LEEesZes’L 16'285'666'9
(cgzoazLL't) {egvos'ziy’l) £9Z96'241'L €RZG6ZLLL
(1L8'620°2£6) (1g'620'ic6} LYBEOLES Z8'508°Cal 86°CZL'CGL
(G6'¥95'c6%) {66 +95'S61) 66 ¥OG 68y S6'¥95'56Y
(L5°Gp'8R6'G}H {15°5ry'966'G) LG GPY'R66'S 02'68.°718" LEB59'G8L'Y
(PLzia'nes'te) & (yrzig'aze’1z) ¢ 0004’88 $ 12RO LOVEE & LreLa'Een's  § LTOSFPEL'LL 8
|10t CETHENH SSABAOY SUORNYQLILOY SUORNGIAUGCH Saoldtag gjejot g_wmuo_?- wwmcwmxw
ma.»%ém&cﬁ:& |BIUSLLULIDAOSY pug sjuels) pue sjueicy Ele7} mmmhmﬁu mmmcqum
jendes Buiesadg 10apY|

-7 HIRE

51955y 19N W
safiueys pue snuansy
{asuadxz) 1aN

sanusay weiboid]

1 LOZ 'OF 9UAT pepua IBak {208 SY3 104
SHLIALOY O INTNWIIVLES

1O0IHASKI TOOHDS T5aWT0H

JuauLSASD ABlild 1810
sandy adA | -ssausng e10 ]

JUSWYDLUT Saunung
weaboid Aayysye
OIS P00

SAILIALOY JdAL-S83NISNE

SAUAIOY JUBLLIBADD) (BIC ]

uoeZIHOWY

pue yonepasda(] psyedoiELn

18] Wi | -Buc uo 1seieny
aoneuodsues | dng
SOHBUAMIBY PUE SUsEed() JUBL
ABoouyoa L UOIFBULIOI| BATBIISTURUPY
SAOINIGS [RIUST)
UOREISIMIPY [BI8USS)
SBOIABG BALENSIUILLPY J00YSS

S0IAISG

palelay] UORONASU| PUB JudpNg
uonn |

's801M9G Poddng
UoNOnsU| YD
gopanasul jereds RPUO
uoeanpy jeradsy
1e|nbay

WeHIRASU|

SALLALLDY TYINIWNHINOS

sweibol4rsuciiounyg



FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Individual Fund statements and schedules present more detailed information for the
individual fund in a format that segregates information by fund type.



Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Due From Qther Funds
Receivables From Other Governments
Other Receivables

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities:
Cash Deficit
Accounts Payable
Due To Other Funds
Other Current Ligbitties
Deferred Revenue

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:

Restricted:
Maintenance Reserve
Capital Projects Fund

Committed:
Capital Projects Fund

Assigned:
Cther Purposes - Year-End Encumbrances
Designated by BOE for Subsequent

Year's Expenditures
Unassigned

Totai Fund Balances

Totai Liabilities and Fund Balances

HOLMBEL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2011

Exhibit 8-1

Special Capital [ebt Total
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
$ 3.560,227.84 $ 43,665.28 $ 360388312
240,320.78 $ 043 240,321.21
1,077,000.92 $ 192,704.84 1,268,705.76
136,115.65 5962.18 2.808.5¢ 144,684.33
5,013,665.19 198,667.02 46 471.78 0.43 5,258,804.42
88,171.34 0.43 88,171.77
299,891.42 1,940.73 301,832.15
043 0.43
13,457.0C 13,457.00
108,554.95 108,554.95
313,348.85 198,667.02 0.43 512,016.30
776,081.34 776,081.34
31,266.11 31,266.11
15,205.67 15,205.67
1,319,088.49 1,319,088.49
1,600,000.00 1,600,000.00
1,005,146.51 1,005,146.51
470031634 46,471.78 4,746,788.12
$ 5013665.18 $ 198,667.02 $ 46471.78 $ 0.43
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
net assets {A-1) are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
rescurces and therefore are not reported in the governmental
funds. The cost of the assets is $76,211,895.89 and the
accumulated depreciation is $22 843,007.58 {See Note 104). 53,268,888.31

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and
payable in the current period and therefore are not reported as
liabilities in the fund (See Note 11).

The costs associated with the issues of the various bonds
are expensed in the governmental funds in the year the bonds
are issued but are capitalized on the statement of net assets,
The bond issuance costs are $291,329.31 and the accumulated
amortization is $122 573.42

Accrued interest on long-term liabilities are not reported as
liabilities in the fund.

Net Assets of Governmental Activities

19

The accompanying Notes to Basic Financial S{atements are an integral part of this statement.

(24,525,534 .62)

168,755.89

(262,257.58)



HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Reveniles:
L.ocal Sources:
Local Tax Levy
Tuition Charges
interest Earned on Investmenis
Miscellaneous

Total - Local Sources

State Sources
Federal Sources

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
Reguiar Instruction
Special Education Instruction
Other Special Instruction
Other instruction
Support Services and Undistributed Costs:
Tuition
Student and Instruction Related Services
Generai Administration
Schoot Administrative Services
Centrat Services
Administrative Information Technology
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Pupil Transporiation
Employee Benefits
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest and Cther Charges
Capital Qutlay

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
Qverf(Under) Expenditures

Fund Balance - July 1

Fund Balance -~ June 30

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011

Exhibit B-2

Special Capitat Debt Total
Generaf Revenue Projects Service Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
$ 47,180,371.00 $ 3,180,520.00 % 50,340,891.00
238,270.00 238,270.00
4,973.40 4,973.40
2409083066 §  51580.58 301,673.54
47 673,598,386 51,589.58 3,160,520.00 50,885,707.64
5,193,458 .45 503,196.03 5,696,654.48
12,752.89 1,270,820.28 1,283,573.27
52,879.809.80 1,825.605.89 3,180,520.00 57,865,935.69
15,728,483.18 1,405,908.09 17,134,381.27
4,185,859.81 4,185.659.81
485,564.85 495,564.95
7563,123.99 753,123.98
1,112,962.83 1,112,962.83
6,578,869.50 419,697 .80 6,999,567.39
482,514.18 482, 514.16
1,442,768.20 1,442,768.20
1,126,612.74 1,126 612.74
51,265.19 51,265.19
5,074,5633.48 5874,533.48
2,452,410.73 2,452 41073
11,470,207.56 11,470,207 .56
2,170,000.00 2,170,000.00
990,520.00 990,520.00
494 227 83 6,910.94 501,138.77
52,360,204.24 1,825,605.88 6.910.94 3,160,520.00 57 353,241.07
519,605.56 {6,910.94) 512,694.62
4,180,710.78 53,382.72 4,234,093.50
$ 470031634 3§ 0.00 46,471.78 $ 0.00 $ 474678812

20

The accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.



Exhibit B8-3
HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENBITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011

Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds (from B-2} $ 512,694.62

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement
of Activities (A-2) are different because:

Capital outiays are reported in governmental funds as expenditu?es.
However, on the Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated
over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount
by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the current fiscal year.

Depreciation Expense $ (1,045,859.85)
Capital Outlay 105,291.46

(940,568.40)

Repayment of bord principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds,
but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets
and is not reported in the Statement of Activities. 2,170,000.00

Repayment of capital leases is an expenditure in the governmental funds,
but the repayment reduces long-term abilities in the Statement of Net Assels
and is not reported in the Statement of Activities. 401,900.00

Bond discount, bond premium and issuance costs are amortized over the lives of the
honds in the Statement of Activities but are recorded as an addition from the proceeds
from sales of bonds in the governmental funds. 17,266.78

Losses on Refunding Bonds are amortizes over the life of the defeased bonds; these
losses are a reduction to the reconciliation. (99,833.33})

In the Statement of Activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated
absences {vacation and sick pay} are measured by the amounts eamed during
the year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures for these iterms are
reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid). When the sarned
amouni exceeds the paid amount, the difference is a reduction in the reconciliation;
when the paid amount exceeds the earned amount, the difference is an
addition to the reconcifiation. (47.372.51)

In the Statement of Activities, interest on long-term debt is accrued, regardless
of when due. In the governmental funds, interest is reported when due.

The decrease in accrued interest from the previous year is an addition in the reconciliation. 212, 736.26

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities $ 2,226,823.42

21

The accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.



Assets:
Current Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Accounts Receivables
inventories

Total - Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:

Furniture, Machinery and Equipment

Less:

Accumulated Depreciation

Total - Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets:
Liabilities:
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Deferred Revenue

Totai Liabilities

Net Assets:
Invested in Capital Assets,
Net of Related Debt
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

June 30, 2011

Business-Type Activities
Enterprise Funds

Exhibit B-4

Food Latchkey Summer

Service Program Enrichment Totals
$ 736,575.28 80,618.20 $ 84,707.00 & 901,900.48
1,255.55 30.00 1,285.55
15,515.53 15,515.53
753,346.36 80,618.20 84,737.00 918,701,566
433,839.51 25,840.00 459,679.51
(409,724.88) (24,858.78) (434,583.66)
24,114.83 981.22 25,095.85
$  777,460.99 81,589.42 $ 84,737.00 § 943,797.41
468.16 $ 468.16
$ 24,796.50 $ 50,627.50 75,424.00
5 24.,796.50 468.16 $ 5062750 5 75,892.16
$ 24,114.63 081.22 $ 25,095.85
728,549.86 80,150.04 $ 34,109.50 842 808.40
$ 75266449 81,131.28 $ 3410050 § 86790525

22

The accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.



Exhibit B-5
HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011

Business-Type Aclivities
Enterprise Funds

Food Latchkey Summer
Service Program Enrichment Totals
Operating Revenues:

Charges for Services:

Daily Sales - Non-Reimbursable Programs $ 1,403,21565 $ 1,403,215.65

Tuition $ 1943428C $ 26,945.00 221,287.80

Miscellanecus Revenue 47,319.56 47 319.58
Total Operating Revenues 1,450,535.21 194 342 80 26,945.00 1,671,823.01
Operaling Expenses:

Salaties 328,745.40 160,359.68 23,548.00 512,653.08

Support Services - Employee Benegfits 89.055.59 12,267.52 1,801.42 103,124.53

Management Fees 105,417.80 105,417.80

Purchased Professional/Technical Services 51,901.01 51,901.01

Other Purchased Services 390.00 390.00

Supplies and Materials 39,156.21 6,251.12 42482 45,832.15

Depreciation 23,712.42 1,862.40 2567482

Cost of Sales 532,096.00 532,096.00

Miscellaneous Expenditures 74,732 .44 27275 499,76 75,504.95
Total Operating Expenses 1,244,816.87 181,113.47 26,664.00 1,452, 594.34
Operating Income 205,718.34 13,229.33 281.00 219,228.67
Nonoperating Revenues;

Interest and Investment Revenue 10.98 3.7 13.95 28.10
Total Nonoperating Revenues 10.98 3.7 13.95 28.10
Change in Net Assets 205,729.32 13,232.50 264 .95 219,256.77
Tota! Net Assels - Beginning 548,935.17 67,898.76 33,814.55 648,648.48
Total Net Assets - Ending $ 75266449 § 8113126 $ 3410950 $  867,905.25

23

The accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.



Cash Fiows From Operating Activities:
Recsipts From Customers
Payments To Employees
Payments For Employee Benefits
Paymenis To Suppliers

Net Cash Provided By/(Used For}
Operating Activities

Cash Flows From investing Activities:
Interest on Investments

Net Cash Provided By lnvesting Aclivilies

Net Increase/{Decrease) in Cash and
Cash Eqguivalents

Baiance - Beginning of Year

Balance - End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Loss To Net
Cash Used for Operating Activities:

HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011

Business-Type Activities
Enterprise Funds

Exhibit B-6

Operating Income Used for Operating Activities:  §

Depreciation
Decrease in invenicries

Decrease/{Increase) in Accounts Recievable
{Decrease)/increase in Accounts Payable

increase/(Decrease) in Deferred Revenue

Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided By/(Used For)
Operating Actlivities

Food Latchkey Summer
Service Program Enrichment Totals
$ 144927966 3 335523.31 $ 7816743 & 1,862,970.40
{328.,745.40) (160,359.68) (23,548.00) (512,653.08}
{89,055.59) (12,267.52) (1,801.42) (103,124.53)
{857,081.27) (147,730.85) (35,322.83) (1,040,135.05)
174,397.40 15,165.16 17,495.18 207,057.74
10,98 3.17 13.95 28.10
10.98 317 13.95 28.10
174.408.38 15,168.33 17,500.13 207,085.84
582,166.90 65,449 87 67,197.87 694,814 .64
$ 73857528 $ 8061820 $ 8470700 & 901,900.48
20571834 % 13,229.33 $ 28100 % 219,228.67
23,712.42 1,962.40 25674.82
(13,096.32) (13,996.32)
(1,255.55) (1,255.55)
(26.57) (408.32) {434.89)
{39,781.49) 17,622.50 (22,158.99)
(31,320.94) 1,935.83 17,214.18 (12,170.93)
$ 17439740 §& 1516518 § 17498518 § 207,057.74
24

The accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.



HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

June 30, 2011

Exhibit B-7

Private
Unemployment Purpose
Compensation Schofarship Agency
Trust Fund Fund Total

Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 2,148.17 $ 9,183.91 $ 886,088.10 $ 897,400.18

Intrafund Receivable 121,399.28 121,399.28
Total Assels $ 123,547.45 $ 9,183.91 $ 886,068.10 $ 1,018,799.46
Liabilities:

Intrafund Payable $ 121,399.28 $ 121,399.28

Interfund Payable 240,320.78 240,320.78

Due To State $ 3947762 39,477.62

Payabile To Student Groups 229,313.47 229.313.47

Payroll Deductions and

Withholdings 295,034.57 295,034 .57

Total Liabilities 39,477.62 886,068.10 825,545.72
Net Assets:

Held in Trust for Unemployment

Claims and Other Purposes 84,069.83 84,069.83

Reserved for Scholarships $ 9,183.91 9,183.91
Total Net Assets 84,069.83 9 183.91 93,253.74
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 12354745 $ 9,183.91 $ 886,068.10 $ 1,018,799.46
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011

Additions:
Contributions:
Plan Members
Other
Total Contributions

Investment Earnings:
Interest

Net Investment Earnings

Total Additions

Deductions:
Quarterly Contribution Reports
Scholarships Awarded

Total Deductions

Change in Netf Assets

Net Assets - Beginning of Year

Net Assets - End of Year

Unemployment
Compensation

Trust

117,126.00
235,807.00

352,933.00

0.48

0.46

352,933.46

294,369.73

294.369.73

58,563.73

25,506.10

$

84,069.83

Exhibit B-8

Private
Purpose
Scholarship
Fund

$ 5400.00

5,400.00

5,400.00

6,6560.00

6,650.00

(1,250.00)

10,433.91

$ 9,183.91

The accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statemenis are an integral part of this statement.



HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Board of Education ("Board") of the Holmdel School District
{("District") have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America ("GAAP") as applied to governmental units. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board ("GASB") is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the Board's
accounting policies are described below. '

A. Reporting Entity:

The Holmdel School District is a Type 1l district located in the County of Monmouth, State of New
Jersey. As a Type |l district, the School District functions independently through a Board of
Education. The Board is comprised of nine members elected to three-year terms. The purpose of
the District is to educate students in grades K-12. The Holmdel School District had an approximate
enrollment of 3,244 students at June 30, 2011.

The Board is an instrumentality of the State of New Jersey, established to function as an
educational institution. The Board consists of elected officials and is responsible for the fiscal
control of the District. A Superintendent is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the
administrative control of the District.

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in
Section 2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting
Standards, is whether:

the Organization is legally separate (can sue or be sued in their own name)

the District holds the corporate powers of the Organization

the District appoints a voting majority of the Qrganization’s Board

the District is able to impose its will on the Organization

the Organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit’/burden on the District
there is a fiscal dependency by the Organization on the District

VVVVYVYY

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units.
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HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2011

1. SUNIMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONT'D)

B. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting:

The School District’'s basic financial statements consist of District-wide statements, including a
Statement of Net Assets and a Statement of Activities, and Fund Financial Statements which
provide a more detailed fevel of financial information.

Basis of Presentation

District-Wide Statements: The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Aclivities display
information about the District as a whole. These Statements include the financial activities of the
overall District, except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double-
counting of internal activities. These Statements distinguish between the governmental and
business-type activity of the District. Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes,
intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange transactions. Business-type activities are
financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties.

The Statement of Net Assets presents the financial condition of the governmental and business-
type activity of the District at fiscal year-end. The Statement of Activities presents a comparison
between direct expenses and program revenues for the business-type activity of the District and for
each function of the District's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are
specifically associated with a program or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a
particutar function. Program revenues include {(a) fees and charges paid by the recipients of goods
or services offered by the programs and (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting
the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as
program revenues, including all taxes, are presented as general revenues. The comparison of
direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each governmental function or
business segment is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the District.

Fund Financial Statements: During the fiscal year, the District segregates transactions related to
certain District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to
demonstrate legal compliance. The Fund Financial Statements provide information about the
District's funds, including its fiduciary funds. Separate statements for each Fund category —
governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary — are presented. The New Jersey Department of Education
(“NJDOE") has elected to require New Jersey districts to treat each governmental fund as a major
fund in accordance with the option noted in GASB No. 34, paragraph 76. The NJDOE believes that
the presentation of all funds as major is important for public interest and to promote consistency
among District financial reporting models.

28



HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2011

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

B. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting (Cont'd):

Basis of Presentation (Cont'd):

The District reports the following governmental funds:

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the District and is used
to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another
fund. Included are certain expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or
noninstructional equipment, which are classified in the Capital Outlay subfund.

As required by the NJDOE, the District includes budgeted capital outlay in this Fund.
Generally accepted accounting principles as they pertain to governmental entities state that
General Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived
improvements as long as the resources in such cases are derived exclusively from
unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New
Jersey Aid, District taxes and appropriated Fund Balance. Expenditures are those that result
in the acquisition of or additions to Fixed Assets for land, existing buildings, improvements of
grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings and the purchase
of built-in equipment. These resources can be transferred from and to Current Expense by
Board resolution.

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the proceeds of
specific revenue from State and Federal Government, (other than major capital projects,
Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local appropriations that are legally restricted to
expenditures for specified purposes.

Capitai Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all financial
resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than
those financed by Proprietary Funds). The financial resources are derived from temporary
notes or serial bonds that are specifically authorized by the voters as a separate question on
the ballot either during the annual election or at a special election.

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of

resources for, and the payment of, principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major
property acquisition, construction and improvement programs.
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HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2011

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D}

B. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting (Ceont'd):

Basis of Presentation (Cont'd):

The District reports the following proprietary fund:

Enterprise (Food Service} Fund - The Enterprise Fund accounts for all revenues and
expenses pertaining to the Board’s cafeteria operations. The Food Service Fund is utilized
to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private
business enterprises. The stated intent is that the costs (i.e., expenses including
depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the studenis on a
continuing basis are financed or recovered primarily through user charges.

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund, the Latchkey
Program, and the Summer Enrichment Program.

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a cost of services or “capital maintenance”
measurement focus. This means that all assets and all liabilities, whether current or
noncurrent, associated with their activity are included on their balance sheets. Their
reported fund equity (net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and unreserved
retained earnings, if applicable. Proprietary Fund-type operating statements present
increases/(revenues) and decreases/(expenses) in net total assets.

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by Proprietary Funds is charged as an
expense against their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on Proprietary Fund
balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives using the
straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Food Service Fund:

Equipment 12 Years
Light Trucks and Vehicles 4 Years
Heavy Trucks and Vehicles 6 Years
Folding Gates 10 Years
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HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2011

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

B. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting {Cont'd):

Basis of Presentation {Cont'd):

The District reports the following fiduciary funds:

Trust and Agency Funds - The Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for assets
held by the District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations,
other governments and/or other funds.

Expendable Trust Fund - An Expendable Trust Fund is accounted for in essentially the
same manner as the governmental fund types, using the same measurement focus and
basis of accounting. Expendable Trust Funds account for assets where both the principal
and interest may be spent. The Expendable Trust Fund includes the Unemployment
Compensation Insurance Fund and the Scholarship Account.

Nonexpendable Trust Fund - A Nonexpendable Trust Fund is used to account for assets
held under the terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby the District is under obligation
to maintain the trust principal. At June 30, 2011, the District had no Non-Expendable Trust
Funds.

Agency Funds - Agency Funds are used to account for the assets that the District holds
on behalf of others as their agent. Agency Funds are custodial in nature and do not
involve measurement of results of operations. Agency Funds include Payroll and Student
Activities Funds. '
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HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2011

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

B. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting (Cont'd):

Basis of Accounting

Basis of Accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and
reported on the financial statements.

District-Wide, Proprietary, and Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements: The District-wide
financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Governmental funds use
the modified accrual basis of accounting; the Enterprise Fund and Fiduciary Funds use the accrual
basis of accounting. Differences in the accrual basis of accounting arise in the recognition of
revenue, the recording of deferred revenue, and in the presentation of expenses versus
expenditures. Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual as, under New Jersey State
Statute, a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the
amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire
approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both
measurable and available. The District is entitled to receive monies under the established payment
schedule and the unpaid amount is considered to be an “Accounts Receivable”. Revenue from
grants, entitements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility
requirements have been satisfied.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements: Governmental Funds are reported using the current
financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this
method, revenues are recognized when measurable and available. “Measurable’ means the
amount of the transaction can be determined and “available” means collectible within the current
period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are
recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-
term debt, claims and judgments, and compensated absences, which are recognized as
expenditures to the extent they have matured. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as
expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term debt and acquisitions under
capital leases are reported as other financing sources.

All governmental and business-type activities and Enterprise Funds of the District follow FASB
Statements and Interpretations issued on or before November 30, 1989, Accounting Principles
Board Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins, uniess those pronouncements conflict with
GASE pronouncements.
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HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2011

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

C. Budgets/Budgetary Control:

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the General, Special
Revenue, and Debt Service Funds. The budgets are submitted to the County Office and are voted
upon at the annual school election on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are prepared using the
modified accrual basis of accounting, except for the Special Revenue Fund. The legal level of
budgetary control is established at line item accounts within each Fund. Line item accounts are
defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of
accounts referenced in N.JA.C. 6:20-2A.2(m)1. All budget amendments/transfers must be
approved by Board resolution. All budget amounts presented in the accompanying supplementary
information reflect the original budget and the amended budget (which have been adjusted for
legally-authorized revisions of the annual budgets during the year).

Appropriations, except remaining project appropriations, encumbrances, and unexpended grant
appropriations, lapse at the end of each fiscal year. The Capital Project Fund presents the
remaining project appropriations compared to current-year expenditures.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control
device during the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the
budgetary basis of accounting and generally accepted accounting principles with the exception of
the legally mandated revenue recognition of the last state aid payment for budgetary purposes only
and the Special Revenue Fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an
extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund-types. Unencumbered
appropriations tapse at fiscal year-end.

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Fund are maintained on the grant accounting
budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant
accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are
maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports. At June 30, 2011, there
was a reconciling difference of $260,659.00 between the budgetary basis and GAAP basis in the
General Fund and of $101,631.73 in the Special Revenue Fund.

The following presents a reconciliation of the General Fund revenues and Special Revenue Fund
revenues and expenditures from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the Budgetary
Comparison Schedules - General and Special Revenue Funds to the GAAP basis of Accounting as
presented in the Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
All Governmental Fund Types. Note that the District does not report encumbrances outstanding at
year-end as expenditures in the General Fund since the General Fund budget follows modified
accrual basis with the exception of the revenue recognition policy for the last state aid payment.
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HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2011

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D})

C. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Cont'd):

Explanation of Differences between Budgetary inflows and Outflows and GAAP Revenues and

Expenditures

SOURCES/INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Actual amounis (budgetary) “revenues” from

General
Fund

the Budgetary Comparison Schedules $ 52,619,150.80

Difference - budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from
GAAP in that encumbrances are recognized
as expenditures, and the related revenue is
recognized.
Add: Prior Year Encumbrances
Less: Current Year Encumbrances

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements
in the current year, previously recognized for
budgetary purposes.

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes,
not recognized for GAAPR statements until the
subsequent year.

283,481.00

(22,822.00)

Special Revenue
Fund

$ 1,723,974.16

156,869.14
(55,237.41)

Total revenues as reported on the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -

Governmental Funds. $ 52 879,809.80

$ 1,825,605.89

USES/QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) “total outflows”

from the Budgetary Comparison Schedule $ 52,360,204 .24

Difference - budget to GAAP:
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered
but not received are reported in the year the order
is placed for budgetary purposes, but in the year
the supplies are received for financial reporting
purposes.
Add: Prior Year Encumbrances
Less: Current Year Encumbrances

$ 1,723,974.16

156,869.14
(55,237.41)

Total expenditures as reported on the Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Bﬁances -

Governmental Funds. $ 52,360,204.24

$ 1,825605.89




HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2011

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONT'D}

D. Encumbrance Accounting:

Under Encumbrance Accounting, purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the
expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open
encumbrances in governmental funds other than the Special Revenue Fund are reported as
reservations of fund balances at fiscal year-end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities
but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services.

Open encumbrances in the Special Revenue Fund, for which the District has received advances,
are reflected in the Balance Sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year-end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made
at the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget
by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year-end.

E. Assets, Liabilities, and Equity:

Interfund Transactions:

Transfers between Governmental and Business-type activities on the District-wide statements are
reported in the same manner as general revenues.

Exchange transactions between funds are reported as revenues in the seller funds and as
expenditures/expenses in the purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods from one fund to another
without a requirement for repayment are reported as Interfund transfers. Interfund transfers are
reported as other financing sourcesfuses in Governmental Funds and after non-operating
revenues/expenses in the Enterprise Fund. Repayment from funds responsible for particular
expenditures/expenses to the funds that initially paid for them are not presented on the financial
statements.

inventories:
Inventory purchases, other than those recorded in the Enterprise Fund, are recorded as

expenditures during the first year of purchase. Enterprise Fund inventories are valued at cost,
which approximates market, using the first-inffirst-out (“FIFO”) method.
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HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2011

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

E. Assets, Liabilities, and Equity (Cont'd):

Capital Assets:

The District has an established formal system of accounting for its Capital Assets. Purchased or
constructed Capital Assets are reported at cost. Donated Capital Assets are valued at their
estimated fair market value on the date received. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that
do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets’ lives are not capitalized. The
District does not possess any infrastructure.

All reported Capital Assets except for Land and Construction in Progress are depreciated.
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Estimated

Asset Class Useful Lives
School Buildings 40
Building Improvements 40
Temporary or Portable Buildings 30
Vehicles 8
Office and Computer Equipment 5-20
Instructional Equipment 10
Grounds Equipment 15

Compensated Absences:

The District accounts for Compensated Absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by
Governmental Accounting Board Statement No. 16 (“GASB 167), Accounting for Compensated
Absences. A liability for Compensated Absences attributable to services already rendered and not
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued
as the employees earn the rights to the benefits.

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the
District's personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The
District's policy permits employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full
amount to subsequent years. Upon retirement, employees shall be paid by the District for the
unused sick leave in accordance with the District's agreements with the various employee unions.

In the District-wide Statement of Net Assets, the liabilities whose average maturities are greater

than one year should be reported in two components — the amount due within one year and the
amount due in more than one year.
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HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2011

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

E. Assets, Liabilities, and Equity (Cont'd):

Compensated Absences (Cont'd):

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund-types is recorded within those
funds as the benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30, 2011, no liability existed for
compensated absences in the Food Service Fund.

Deferred Revenue:

Deferred Revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue recognition criteria have been
satisfied. Property taxes for which there is an enforceable legal claim as of June 30, 2011, but
which were levied to finance fiscal year 2012 operations, have been recorded as Deferred Revenue.
Grants and entitiement received before the eligibility requirements are met are also recorded as
Deferred Revenue.

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations:

All Payables, Accrued Liabilities, and Long-Term Obligations are reported on the District-wide
financial statements. In general, governmental fund payables and accrued liabilities that, once
incurred, are paid in a timely manner and in full from current financial resources, are reported as
obligations of the funds. However, contractually-required pension contributions and compensated
absences that are paid from governmental funds are reported as liabilities on the fund financial
statements only to the extent that they are due for payment during the current year. Bonds are
recognized as a liability on the fund financial statements when due.

Net Assets:

Net Assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net Assets invested in capital
assets, net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by
the outstanding balance of any borrowing used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of
those assets. Net Assets are reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use
either through the enabling legislation adopted by the District or through external restrictions
imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments. The District’s policy is
to first apply restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted
and unrestricted Net Assets are available.
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HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2011

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONT’D)

E. Assets, Liabilities, and Equity (Cont'd):

Fund Balance Reserves:

The District reserves those portions of Fund Balance which are legally segregated for a specific
future use or which do not represent available expendable resources and, therefore, are not
available for appropriation or expenditure. Unreserved Fund Balance indicates that portion which is
available for appropriation in future periods. A Fund Balance Reserve has been established for
encumbrances, maintenance, capital and subsequent years expenditures.

Revenues — Exchange and Nonexchange Transactions:

Revenue resulting from Exchange Transactions, in which each party gives and receives essentially
equal value, is recorded on the actual accrual basis when the Exchange takes place. On the
modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable
and become available. Available means the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year
or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current
fiscal year. For the District, available means within sixty days of the fiscal year-end.

Nonexchange Transactions, in which the District receives value without directly giving equal value in
return, include property taxes, income taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. On the accrual
basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied.
Revenue from income taxes is recognized in the period in which the income is earned. Revenue
from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the fiscai year in which all eligibility
requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which
specify the year when the resources are required to be used or the fiscal year when use is first
permitted; matching requirements, in which the District must provide local resources to be used for
a specific purpose; and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are provided to the
District on a reimbursement basis. On the modified accrual basis, revenue from Nonexchange
Transactions must also be available before it can be recognized.

Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered to be both
measurable and available at fiscal year-end: property taxes available as an advance, interest, and
tuition.

Operating Revenues and Expenses:

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity of the
Enterprise Fund. For the School District, these revenues are sales for food service. Operating
expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide the service that is the primary activity of the
Enterprise Fund.
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HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2011

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

E. Assets, Liabilities, and Equity (Cont'd):

Allocation of Indirect Expenses:

The District reports all Direct Expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct Expenses
are those that are clearly identifiable with a function. Indirect Expenses are allocated to functions
but are reported separately in the Statement of Activities. Employee benefits, including the
employer’'s share of Social Security, workers compensation, and medical and dental benefits, were
allocated based on salaries of that program. Depreciation expense, where practicable, is
specifically identified by function and is included in the Indirect Expense column of the Statement of
Activities. Depreciation expense that could not be atiributable to a specific function is considered an
Indirect Expense and is reported separately in the Statement of Activities. Interest on long-term
debt is considered an Indirect Expense and is reported separately on the Statement of Activities.

Extraordinary and Special ltems:

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are unusual in nature and infrequent in
occurrence. Special ltems are transactions or events that are within the control of management and
are either unusual in nature or infrequent in occurrence. Neither of these types of transactions
occurred during the fiscal year.

Management Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues and expenditures/expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.
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HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2011

2. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A Capital Reserve Account was established by the Holmdel Board of Education on October 11,
2000 for the accumulation of funds for use as Capital Outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal
years. The Capital Reserve account is maintained in the General Fund and its activity is included in
the General Fund annua! budget.

Funds placed in the Capital Reserve Account are restricted to Capital Projects in the District's
approved Long Range Facilities Plan (“LRFP”). Upon submission of the LRFP to the Department, a
District may increase the balance in the Capital Reserve by appropriating funds in the annual
General Fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by Board Resolution at year-end of any
unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation amounts, or both. A District may also
appropriate additional amounts when the excess approval of the voters has been obtained &ither by
a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special elections
authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6:23A-5.1(d)7, the balance in the
Account cannot at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted Capital Projects in its
approved LRFP.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, the District had actual interest earnings of $0.00.

The June 30, 2010 LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted Capital Projects at June 30,
2011 is $0.00.

3. TRANSFERS TO CAPITAL OUTLAY

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, the District made transfers to Capital Outlay in the
amount of $0.00 from the General Fund. The transfers were made up of prior-year encumbrances
and legally-restricted funds.
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HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2011

4. MAINTENANCE RESERVE ACCOUNT

A Maintenance Reserve Account was established by the Holmdel School Board of Education by
inclusion of $50,000.00 for the accumulation of funds for use as maintenance of Capital Projects in
subsequent fiscal years. The Maintenance Reserve Account is maintained in the General Fund and
its activity is included in the General Fund annual budget. Funds placed in the Maintenance
Reserve Account are to provide maintenance for completed projects in the District's approved
LRFP.

The activity of the Maintenance Reserve for the July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011 fiscal year is as
follows:

Beginning Balance, July 1, 2010 $ 79564856
Add:
Budget - Transfer of Funds Increase 756,478.06
1,552,126.62
less:
Budget — Transfer to Surplus 776.045.28
Ending Balance, June 30, 2011 $ 77608134

5. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The Board of Education considers petty cash, change funds, cash in banks, certificates of deposit
and deposits with the New Jersey Cash Management Fund as Cash and Cash Equivalents.

Deposits

The Board’'s deposits are insured through the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC") or
New Jersey's Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA requires all banks
doing business in the State of New Jersey to maintain additional collateral in the amount of 5% of
the average public deposits and to deposit these amounts with the Federal Reserve Bank for all
deposits not covered by the FDIC.

Bank balances are insured up to $250,000.00 in the aggregate by the FDIC for each bank. At June

30, 2011 and 2010, the book values of the Board's deposits were $5,363,209.66 and
$4,602,561.70, respectively.
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5 DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (CONT'D)

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the Board’s deposits may not be
recovered. Although the Board does not have a formal policy regarding custodial credit risk, NJSA
17:9-41 et seq. requires that the governmental units shall deposit public funds in public depositories
protected from loss under the provisions of GUDPA, Under the Act, the first $250,000.00 of
governmenta! deposits in each insured depository is protected by FDIC. Public fund owned by the
Board in excess of FDIC insured amounts are protected by GUDPA, However, GUDPA does not
protect intermingled trust funds such as salary withholdings, bail funds or funds that may pass to the
Board relative to the happening of a future condition. Such funds are shown as Uninsured and
Uncoliateralized in the schedule below,

At June 30, 2011 and 2010, the Board's bank balances were $7,040,225.07 and $7,489,678.81,
respectively, were exposed to Custodial Credit Risk as follows:

2011 2010
insured $ 7,040,225 07 3 748967881

Investments

The Board is permitted to invest public funds in accordance with the types of securities authorized
by N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37. Examples of the allowable investments are bonds or other obligations of the
United States or obligations guaranteed by the United States of America, Government Money
Market Mutual Funds, bonds or other obligations of the school district or bonds or other obligations
of the local unit or units within which the school district is located, Local Government investment
pools, and agreements or the repurchase of fully-collaterized securities, if transacted in accordance
with the above statute.

As of June 30, 2011, the Board had no investments.

interast Rate Risk

The Board does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.
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5. _DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (CONT'D}

Credit Risk

State law limits investments as noted above (N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37). The District does not have an
investment policy that would further limit its investment choices.

investment and interest earnings in the Capital Projects Fund are assigned to the General Fund in
accordance with Board policy.

6. RECEIVABLES

Receivables at June 30, 2011, consisted of interfund and intergovernmental. All Receivables are
considered collectible in full. A summary of the principal items of intergovernmental receivables
follows:

Governmental District-Wide
Fund Financial Financial
Statements Statements
State Aid $1,076,724.45 $ 1,076,724.45
Federal Aid 192,981.31 192.981.31
Interfunds 240,321.21 240,320.78
Other 144.884.33 146.169.88
1,654,911.30 1,656,196.42
Less Allowance for Uncollectibles 0.00 0.00
Total Receivables, Net $1.654911.30 $ 1,656,196.42
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7. INTERFUND BALANCES AND TRANSFERS

Balances due toffrom other funds at June 30, 2011 consist of the following:

Due to General Fund from Trust and Agency Fund

$ 240,320.78 reprasenting cash advances Payroll Agency
Due to Debt Service Fund from General Operating
43 Fund representing cash advances
$240.321.21

Transfers
Not applicable.

8. INVENTORY

inventory in the Food Service Fund at June 30, 2011 consisted of the following:

Food 3 834177
Supplies 7.173.76
15,515.5

The value of Federal-donated commodities as reflected on Schedule A (required by the Single Audit
Act of 1996, as revised) is the difference between market value and cost of the commodities at the
date of purchase and has been included as an item of non-operating revenue in the financial

statements. No commodities were received as of July, 2011.

9. DEFERRED BOND ISSUANCE COSTS

In the governmental funds, debt issuance costs are recognized in the current period. For the
District-wide financial statements, governmental activity debt issuance costs are amotrtized straight-
line over the life of the specific bonds. The amortization expense for the fiscal year ended June 30,

2011 amounted to $168,755.89.
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Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, was as follows:

Governmental Activities:

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:
Land
Construction in Progress

Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated
Capital Assets Being Depreciated.
Site Improvements
Building and Building Improvements
Machinery and Equipment
Totals at Historical Cost
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Site Improvements
Building and Building Improvements
Machinery and Equipment

Total Accumulated Depreciation

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated,
Net of Accumulated Depreciation

Government Activity Capital Assets, Net
Business-Type Activities:
Capital Assets Being Depreciated:
Equipment
Less Accumulated Depreciation

Enterprise Fund Capital Assets, Net

Total

Beginning Ending

Balance Additions Retirements Balance
$ 5,122,300.00 $  5,122,300.00
26,941, 289.06 26,841,288.08
32,063,589.06 32,063,589.06
1,431,27578 1,431,275.79
36,137,33189 § 88,908.51 36,226,240.40
6,592 249.69 16,382.95 § 117,842.00 6,490,790 .64
44 160,857.37 105,291.46 117.842.00 44.148,308.83
(91,352.18) (19,040.16) {110,382.34)
(17,380,945.19) (723,775.67) (18,104,720.86)
(4,542 692.35) (303,044.03) (117,842.00) {4,727.894.38)

(22,014,989.72)

(1,045,859.86)

(117,842.00)

(22,943,007.58)

22.145.867.65

(940,568.40)

21,208,299.25

54.209,456.71

(940,568.40)

53,268,888.31

459,679.51 459,679.51
(408,908.84) (25,674.82) (434,583.66)
50,770.67 (25,674.82) 25,095.85

$ 5426022738 $ (96624322) §$ 0.00 $ 53.203984.16
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10. CAPITAL ASSETS (CONT’D)

The NJ State Department of Education has set the capitalization threshold used by school districts
in the State of New Jersey at $2,000.00.

Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows:

Instruction $ 93,432.23
General and Business Administrative Services 5,193.50
Plant Operations and Maintenance 76,314.55
Pupil Transportation 88,255.76
Unallocated 782.663.82
Total 3 104585986

11. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

A. Long-Term Obligation Activity:

Changes in Long-Term Obligations for the year ended June 30, 2011, are as follows:

Balance Balance Amounts
June 30, June 30, Due Within
2010 Additions Retired 2011 One Year
Governmental Activities:
Bonds Payable $ 24 655 ,000.00 $ 2,170,000.00 $ 2248500000 $ 2,200,000.00
Compensated
Absences Payable 67041521 % 151,530.80 104,158.29 717,787.72
Capital Leases
Payable 1,383.800.00 401,900.00 981,800.00 321.100.00
$2670821521 § 15153087 § 267605829 $24.18468772 $ 2521,100.00
}.ess:
Net Premium/{Discount) $  340,846.90
Current Portion of
Long-Term Debt (2,521,106.00)

$22,004.434.62
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11. LONG-TERM OBLICATIONS (CONT'D}

A, Long-Term Obligation Activity: (cont’d)

Compensated absences and capital leases have been liquidated in the General Fund.

Interest paid on debt issued by the District is exempt from federal income tax. Because of this,
bondholders are willing to accept a lower interest rate than they would taxable debt. The District
temporarily reinvests the proceeds of such debt in higher-yielding taxable securities, especially
during construction projects. The Federal Tax Code refers to this as arbitrage.

Earnings in excess of the yield on the debt issue are rebated to the Federal Government based on
requirements in the Internal Revenue Code. Arbitrage rebate payable represents amounts due to
the Internal Revenue Service for interest earned on unspent bond proceeds that exceeds legally-

allowable returns.

Rebatable arbitrage liabilities related to the District debt are not recorded in governmental funds.
There is no recognition in the Balance Sheet or Income Statement until rebatable amounts are due
and payable to the Federal Government.

Government Activities

issue Interest Dates of Balance
Dates Rates Maturity June 30, 2011
Bonds Payable 10/01/03 3.00-5.00% 10/01/11-18 $ 9,310,000.00
07101105 4.00-4.50% 03/15/12-23 13,175.000.00
Total Bonds $ 22.485.000.00
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11. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONT’D)

B. Debt Service Requirements:

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State Law by the voters of the District through
referendums. All bonds are retired in serial instaliments within the statutory period of usefulness.
Bonds issued by the District are general obligation bonds.

Debt Service Requirements on serial bonds payable at June 30, 2011 are as follows:

Year Principal Interest Total
2012 $ 2,200,000.00 913,857.50 $ 3,113,857.50
2013 2,230,000.00 821,482.50 3,051,482.50
2014 2,250,000.00 719,432.50 2,969,432.50
2015 2,290,000.00 628,826.25 2,918,826.25
2016 2,315,000.00 536,307.50 2,851,307.50
2017 2,300,000.00 436,970.00 2,736,970.00
2018 2,280,000.00 336,720.00 2,626,720.00
2019 1,795,000.00 257,320.00 2,052,320.00
2020 1,185,000.00 197,520.00 1,382,520.00
2021 1,175,000.00 150,120.00 1,325,120.00
2022 1,165,000.00 101,845.00 1,266,945.00
2023 1.290.000.00 54,180.00 1,344,180.00
4 00.00 $ 515468125 639.681.25

As of June 30, 2011, the District had no authorized but not issued bonds.
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11. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONT'D)

C. Capital Leases - The District is obligated under certain leases accounted for as capital leases.
The leased assets and related obligations are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets and the
General Long-Term Funds, respectively. Assets under capital leases total $2,197,502.00. The
following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments under capital leases as of June 30, 2011:

Year Amount
2012 $ 352,582.00
2013 351,510.00
2014 171,785.00
2015 172.380.00
Total Minimum Lease Payments 1,048,257.00
Less:
Amount Representing Interest 86,357.00

Present Value of Net Minimum
Lease Payments 9 00.00

12. OPERATING LEASES

The District had no operating leases as of June 30, 2011.

13._PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans - All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public
Employees’ Retirement System or the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund which have been
established by state statute and are administered by New Jersey Division of Pension of and Benefits
(“Division”). According to the State of New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both
Systems will be assumed by the State of New Jersey should the Systems terminate. The Division
issues a publicly-available financial report that includes the financial statements and is required
supplementary information for the Public Employees Retirement Systems and the Teachers’
Pension and Annuity Fund. These reports may be obtained by writing to the Division of Pensions
and Benefits, PO Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey, 08625.

Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund (“TPAF”) - The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund was
established as of January, 1955 under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A:66 to provide retirement
benefits, death, disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The Teachers’
Pension and Annuity Fund is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan with a special
funding situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New
Jersey on behalf of the District and the system’s other related non-contributing employers.
Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or members of the professional staff certified
by the State Board of Examiners, and employees of the Department of Education who have titles
that are unclassified, professional, and certified.
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13. PENSION PLANS (CONT'D})

Public Employees' Retirement System (“PERS”) - The Public Employees' Retirement System
was established in January, 1955 under the provisions of N.J.8.A. 43:15A to provide retirement,
death, disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The Public Employees’
Retirement System is a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan. Membership is mandatory for
substantially all full-time employees of the State of New Jersey or any county, municipality, school
district, or public agency, provided the employee is not required to be a member of another state-
administered retirement system or other state or local jurisdiction.

Vesting and Benefit Provisions - The vesting and benefit provisions for PERS are set by N.J.S.A.
43:15A and 43.3B, and N.J.S.A. 18A: 6C for TPAF. All benefits vest after eight to ten years of
service, except for medical benefits that vest after 25 years of service. Retirement benefits for age
and service are available at age 60 and are generally determined to be 1/60 of the final average
salary for each year of service credit, as defined. Final average salary equals the average salary for
the final three years of service prior to retirement (or highest three years’ compensation if other than
the final three years). Members may seek early retirement after achieving 25 years of service credit
or they may elect deferred retirement after achieving eight to ten years of service in which case
benefits would begin the first day of the month after the member attains normal retirement age. The
TPAF and PERS provides for specified medical benefits for members who retire after achieving 25
years of qualified service, as defined, or under the disability provisions of the System.

Members ajways full vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit,
become vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death before
retirement, members’ beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members account.

Significant Leaislation - During the year ended June 30, 1997, legislation was enacted authorizing
the New Jersey Economic Development Authority fo issue bonds, notes or other obligations for the
purpose of financing, in full or in part, the State of New Jersey's portion of the unfunded accrued
liability under the State of New Jersey retirement systems. Additional legislation enacted during the
year ended June 30, 1997 (Chapter 115, P.L. 1997) changed the assets valuation method from
market related value to full-market value. This legisiation also contained a provision to reduce the
employee contribution rate by % of 1% to 4.5% for calendar years 1998 and 1999, and to allow for
reduction in the employee’s rate after calendar year 1999 providing excess valuation assets are
available. The legislation also provided that the Districts’ normal contributions to the Fund may be
reduced based on the revaluation of assets. Due to recognition of the bond proceeds and to
change in asset valuation method as a result of enactment of Chapters 114 and 115, all unfunded
accrued liabilities were eliminated except for the unfunded liability for local early retirement incentive
benefits, accordingly, the pension costs for TPAF and PERS were reduced.
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13. PENSION PLANS (CONT'D}

Contribution Requirements - The contribution policy is set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A, Chapter 62, P.L. of
1994, Chapter 115, P.L. of 1997 and N.J.8.A. 18:66, and requires contributions by active members
and contributing employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State of
New Jersey legislation. TPAF and PERS provide for employee contributions of 5.5% of employees’
annual compensation, as defined. Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially-determined
rate in both TPAF and PERS. The actuarially- determined contribution includes funding for both
cost-of-living adjustments, noncontributory death benefits, and post-retirement medical premiums.
Under current statute the District is a non-contributing employer of the TPAF.

Three-Year Trend information for PERS

Annual Percentage Net
Year Funding Pension of APC Pension
June 30, Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation
2011 $ 782419.00 100.00% $ 782,419.00
2010 614,498.00 100.00 614,498.00
2009 503,909.00 100.00 503,909.00
Theee-Year Trend Information (Paid on Behalf of District)
Annual Percentage Net
Year Funding Pension of APC Pension
June 30, Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation
2011 $ 1,676,876.00 100.00% $ 0.00
2010 1,589,431.00 100.00 0.00
2009 1,503,547.00 100.00 0.00

During the year ended June 30, 2011, the State of New Jersey contributed $75,399.00 to the TPAF
for normal pension and $1,601,477.00 for post-retirement medical benefits on behaif of the District.
Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A: 66-66, the State of New Jersey reimbursed the District
$1,784,902.59 during the year ended June 30, 2011 for the employer's share of social security
contributions for TPAF members as calculated on their base salaries. This amount has been
included in the general-purpose financial statements, and the combining and individual fund and
account group statements and schedules as a revenues and expenditures in accordance with GASB
24,
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Legislation enacted during 1991 provides early retirement incentives for certain members of TPAF
and PERS who met certain age and service requirements and who applied for retirement between
certain dates in the 1992 fiscal year. The early retirement incentives included: (a) an additional five
years of service credit for employees at least age 50 with a minimum of 25 years of service, (b) free
health benefits for employees at least 60 years old with at least 20 years of service; and (c) an
additional $500.00 per month for two years for employees at least age 60 with 10 but less than 20
years of service. The District will assume the increased cost for the early retirement as it affects
their District.

14. POST - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

P.L. 1987, ¢.384 and P.L. 1990, ¢.6 required Teachers’ Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the
Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-retirement medical
benefits for those state employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a
disability retirement. P.L. 2007, ¢.103 amended the law to eliminate the funding of post-retirement
medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. i created separate funds outside of the pension
plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical benefits for retired state employees
and retired educational employees. As of June 30, 2010, there were 87,288 retirees eligible for
post-retirement medical benefits. The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the
State in accordance with P.L. 1994, ¢.62. Funding of post-retirement medical premiums changed
from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in fiscal year 1994,

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1892 c. 126, which provides free health
benefits to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of
education or county college with 25 years of service. The State paid $126.3 million toward Chapter
126 benefits for 14,050 eligible retired members in fiscal year 2010.

The State will set the contribution rate based on the annual required contribution of the employers
(“ARC”), an amount actuarially-determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement
45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover
normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess} of the plan
over a period not to exceed 30 years. The State’s contributions to the State Health Benefits
Program Fund for TPAF retirees' post-retirement benefits on behalf of the District for the years
ended June 30, 2011, 2010 and 2009 were $1,601,447.00, $1,509,081.00, and $1,428,600.00,
respectively, which equaled the required contributions for each year. The State's contributions to
the State Health Benefits Program Fund for PERS retirees’ post-retirement benefits on behalf of the
District was not determined or made available by the State of New Jersey.
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15, DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The Board offers its employees choice of the following Deferred Compensation Plans created in
accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The Plans, which are administered by the
entities listed below, permit participants fo defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts
deferred under the Plans are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or
unforeseeable emergency. The Plan Administraiors are as follows:

AXA Equitable Life Insurance Co. Fidelity Investments

MetLife insurance Co. AlG Valic {(Variable Annuity Life Ins. Co.)
Lincoln investments

16. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction
of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and naturat disasters.

Property_and Liability Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for
property, liability, student accident and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage
can be found in the Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report,

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New
Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the “Benefit Reimbursement Method”.
Under this plan, the District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for
benefits paid to its former employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed
quarterly for amounts due to the State. The table below is a summary of the District contributions,
employee contributions, reimbursements to the State for benefits paid and the ending balance of the
District's expendabile trust fund for the current and the previous two years.

District Employee Amount Ending

Fiscal Year Contributions Contributions Reimbursed Balance
2010/11 $ 235,807.00 $117,128.00 $ 294,369.73 $ 84,069.83
2009/10 165,000.00 83,045.32 256,864.14 25,506.10
2008/09 0.00 74,948.70 121,150.18 33,420.64

17._CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Grant Programs

The District participates in federally-assisted grant programs. These programs are subject to
program compliance audits by the grantors or their representatives. The District is potentially liable
for expenditures which may be disallowed pursuant to the terms of these grant programs.
Management is not aware of any material items of noncompliance which would result in the
disallowance of program expenditures.
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18. FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED (GASB 54 Here}

The District has implemented GASB 54 during fiscal year 2011.

As such, fund balance will be displayed in the following classifications depicting the relative strength
of the spending constraints placed on the purposes for which resources can be used:

¢ Nonspendable Fund Balance — amounts that are not in a spendable form (such as inventory}
or are required to be maintained intact (such as the corpus of an endowment fund).

e Restricted Fund Balance — amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers
(such as grantors, bondholders, and higher levels of government), through constitutional
provisions, or by enabling legislation.

s« Committed Fund Balance — amounts constrained to specific purposes by the District itself,
using its highest level of decision-making authority; to be reported as committed, amounts
cannot be used for any other purpose unless the District takes the same highest-level action
to remove or change the constraint.

» Assigned Fund Balance — amounts a District intends to use for a specific purpose; intent
can be expressed by the Board or by an official or body to which the Board delegates the
authority.

¢ Unassigned Fund Balance — amounts that are available for any purpose, these amounts are
reported onty in the General Fund.

Fund balance reporting is the result of State Statutes, New Jersey Department of Education
regulations and motions (resolutions/ordinances) that are passed at Board meetings. The Board
acts on these motions under the guidance of the District's Superintendent and Business
Administrator.

The District's policy is to apply expenditures against non-spendable fund balance, restricted fund
balance, committed fund balance, assigned fund balance, and unassigned fund balance at the end
of each fiscal year, utilizing adjusting journal entries.

First, non-spendable fund balances are determined; then, restricted fund balances for specific
purposes are determined (not including non-spendable amounts). Any remaining fund balance
amounts for the non-General Funds are classified as restricted fund balances.

There is a potential for the non-General Funds to have negative unassigned fund balance when

non-spendable amounts plus the restricted fund balances for specific purpose amounts exceed the
positive fund balances for the non-General Funds.
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18. FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED (CONT'D)

Classification Totals

Speciai Debt Capitai

General Revenue Service Projects
Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
Fund Balances:
Restricted % 776,081.34 $ 31,266.11 § 807,347.45
Committed 15,205.67 15,205.87
Assigned 2,818,088.49 2,919,088.49
Unassigned 1.005,146.51 1,005,146.51

470031634 3 __000 § 000 §4647178 $.4746788.12
19. CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS

Not applicable.
20. SERVICE AGREEMENT — MOESC

The Monmouth-Ocean Educational Services Commission (“MOESC”) provides the following
services to the Board:

Grant Amount Expenditures Balance*

Non-Public Textbooks $ 89,750.00 $ 88,673.01 $ 1,076.99
Non-Public Nursing 106,010.00 105,767.95 242.05
Non-Public ESL 854.00 854.00
Non-Public Comp. Ed 113,031.00 108,844.70 4,186.30
Non-Public Transportation 14,777.00 11,777.00

Non-Public Exam & Class 98,099.00 98,099.00

Non-Pubtlic Corrective Speech 30,510.00 28,163.08 2,346.92
Non-Public Supplemental Inst. 51,557.00 51,348.50 208.50

*  We have been advised that Monmouth-Ocean Educational Services Commission will be
responsible for returning unexpended balances to the state.
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Exhibit C-1

HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT Page 1 of 5
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
Fiscal year ended June 30, 2011
Variance
Qriginal Budgst Final Final To
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actizal
REVENUES:
Local Sources:

Local Tax Levy $ 47,180,371.00 % 47,180.371.00 5 47,180,371.00

Tuition 238,270,600 3 238,270.00

Interest Earned on Investments 4,973.40 4,973.40

Unrestricied Miscelianeous Revenues 400,000.00 400,000.00 249,983.96 {150,616.04})
Total Local Scurces 47,660,371.00 47,580,371.00 47.673,5698.36 93,227.36
State Sources:

Extraordinary Aid 269,058.00 269,058.00 1,044 459.00 775.401.00

Categorical Special Education Aid 396,303.00 386,303.00 396 303.00

{ther State Aid 30,258.86 30,258.86

TPAF Post Retirement Medical (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted) 1,601,477.00 1,601,477.00

TRAF NCGI Premium {(On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted) 75,389.00 75,398.00

TPAF Social Security {(Reimbursed - Non-Budgeted) 1,784,902 59 1,784,802.59
Total State Sources 665,361.00 665,361.00 4,932,799.45 4 287 438.48
Federal Sources:

Madicaid Reimbursement 8,228.00 8,228.00 12752 59 4,524.99
Tatal Federal Sources 8,228.00 8,228.00 12,752.99 4,524,092
Tots! Revenues 48,253 380,00 48,253,960.00 52,619,150.80 4,385 180.80
EXFENDITURES:

Current Expense:
Regular Programs - instruction:

Salaries of Teachers:

Kindergarten 288,294.00 13,880.00 302,274.00 293,893.73 8,280.27

Grades 1-8 5,038,543.60 195,164.00 5,233,707.00 5,224 43967 8,267.33

Grades 6-8 3,306,658.0G 282,589.00 3,589,657.00 3,589,656.38 061

Grades 9-12 5.444,512.00 208,537.00 §,663,056,00 5,616,452.08 36,603, 92
Reguiar Programs - Home instruction:

Salaries of Teachers 12,800.00 12,190.00 24,990.00 24,980.00

Purchased Professional - Educational Services 1,700.00 1,700.00 £,512.00 188.00
Regular Programs - Undistributed nstruction:

Other Sataries for instruction 11,600.00 (7,911.00) 3,689.00 675.72 3,013.28

Purchased Professional - Educational Services 3,572.06 {1,545.00) 2,027.00 943 96 1,083.04

Generat Supplies 535,516.00 42,707.22 578,223.22 560,272.37 17,950 85

Textbooks 336,950.00 (4,200.00) 332,750.00 274,034 87 £58,718.13

Other Objects 165,830.00 {1,137.00) 164,693.00 141,512.3¢ 23,180.61
Total Regular Pregrams - Instruction 15,1486 082,00 740684 22 15,886,766.22 15,726,483.18 158,282.04
Special Education - Instruction - Cognitive - Mild;

Salaries of Teachers 67,223.00 5,479.00 7270200 72701.69 0.31
Total Special Education - Instruction - Cognitive - Mild §7,223.00 5479.00 72,702.00 72.701.68 0.31
Special Education - Instruction - Visual impairments:

Purchased Professional - Educational Services §9,300.00 £8.300.00 37,687.50 2161250
Total Special Education - instruction - Visual iImpairments 59,300.00 58,300.80 37.687.50 2161250
Speciat Education - instruction - Mulliple Disabilities:

Salaries of Teachars 141,234.00 6,573.00 147 807,00 143,720.22 4,08678

Other Salares for Instructicn 179,080.00 8.,806.00 187,978.00 187,977.31 0.69

General Supplies 3,200.00 (1,250,00) 1,850,00 1,543.47 406,83

Texthooks 1,600.00 1,000.00 1.000.00

Other Objects 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
Total Special Education - Instrisction - Multipte Disabilies 327.514.00 14,221.00 34173500 33324070 8,484.3C
Sp. Educ. - instruction - Resource Room/Resource Center:

Salaries of Teachers 2,865,664.00 172,857.00 3,038,521.00 3,038,520.62 038

General Supplies 20,600.00 7.177.03 27.877.03 24,533.77 3,443.26

Texthooks 10.600.00 {8,177.03) 822.97 822.57
Total Sp. Educ. - instruction - Resource Room/Resource Center 2,896 464.00 170,857.00 3,0667,321.00 3,063, 877,36 3.443.64

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, criginal and final.



EXPENDITURES {continusd):

Special Education - Instruction - Autism:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Safadies for instruction
General Supplies

Total Special Education - insiruction - Autism

Sp. BEduc. - Instruction » Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Sataries for instruction
General Suppiies

Total Sp. Educ. - instruction - Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time

Special Education - Instruction - Home Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
General Supplies

Total Special Educafion - Instruction - Home Instruction
Total Speciat Education - Instruction

Basic Skills/fRemedial - instruction:
Salaries of Teachers

Total Basic Skills/Remedial - Instruction

Bilingual Education - Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
General Suppiies

Total Bilingua! Education - Instruction

School Spensared CofExtra-Curricufar Activities - Instruction:
Salaries
Supplies and Materials
Cther Objects

Totat School Spon. Co/Extra-Curricular Activities - Instruction

Scheol Sponsored Athletics - Instruction:
Salaries
Supplies and Materiais
Gther Objects

Totat School Sponsored Afhletics - Instruction
Total - Instruction

Undist, Expend. - Instruction:
Tuitions To County Voo, School District - Reguiar
Tuition To Private Schools for the Disabled Within State
Tuition To Prv. Sch Disabled & Other LEAs - Spi, Q/S St
Tuition To Priv. Sch Disabled & Other LEAs - Spl, O/5 8t

Total Undist. Expend. - Instruction

Undist, Expend, - Health Services:
Salarles
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Undist. Expend. - Health Services

Uindist. Expend. - Other Suppont Serv, Stud. - Related Svo
Salarles
Purchased Professional - Education Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Undist, Expend. - Other Support Serv. Stud. - Refated Sve.

Exhibit C-1

HOLMDEL SCHOOL RISTRICT Page 2ol 8
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
Fiscal year ended June 30, 2011
Variance
QOriginal Butget Finaf Final To
Budget Transfers Budgst Actual Actual
112,036.60 7.213.00 118,248.00 119,248.52 0,48
§4.949.00 55,700.00 140,648.0G 140,648.76 0.24

2,000.00 2,000.00 490128 98.72
198,985.00 62813.00 261,888,00 261.768.56 99.44
250,711.00 28,554.00 27%,265.00 279,264.80 0.8

79,145.00 2,315.00 81,460.00 73,543.38 7.916.81

3,00000 3,000.00 8§73.84 212616

332,856.00 30,869.00 363,725.00 353,682.13 10.,042.87
§G,000.00 90,000.00 58,061.26 3193874
15,000.00 15,000.00 421303 10,786.97

400,00 400.00 397.58 2.42
106,400.00 105,400.00 62,671.87 4272813
3.887.742.00 284 339.00 4,272,081.00 4,185 65381 86,421.19

A473,330.00 22,235.00 495 565.00 495,564.95 0.0%

473,330.00 22,235.00 495 565.00 455,564.95 §.05
47,455.00 (33,820.00) 13,635.00 13,636.00

1.500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00

48,555.00 (33,820.00) 15,135.00 15,135.00

193,262.00 5,779.00 200,041.00 197,340 84 2,700.18
21,800.00 {6,305.00) 15,485.00 873887 6,756.13

4.000.00 400000 1,008.00 2.992.00
218.062.00 474.00 219,636.00 207.067.71 12,448.29
396,215.00 2,890.00 369,105.00 375,086.00 23,009.00

67,000.00 {4,752.00) §2,248.00 58,779.61 3.468.38
104,975.00 18.075.00 123.050.00 111,1680.67 11,888.33
568,190.00 16,213.00 £84,403.00 546,036.28 38,366 72

20,443,361 .00 1.038,125.22 21,473,486 22 21,162,831.93 310,654.29

438,436.00 38,449.00 475,885.00 476,884.06 0.84

941,004.00 (85,680.00) 875,324.00 631,578.77 243,745.23

75000 750.00 750.00

4,500.00 4 500,00 4,500.00

1.380,180.00 {22,731.00) 1,387 456.00 1,112,962 83 244 496.17

449,266.00 T8,724.00 525,980.00 525,989.27 073
500.00 {500.00})

7.865.00 10.00 7.875.00 6,994 .05 880,95
140,100.00 (3,350,000 138,760.00 102,341.00 34,409,00
597,731.00 72.884.00 670,615.00 B35 324 32 35,200.68
767,609.00 48,720.00 817,329.00 817,328.25 0.75

5,000.00 10,300.00 15,300.00 15,300.06

13,000.00 200000 15,000.00 8,867.00 6,133.00
156.000.00 28,000,600 184,000.00 158,525.65 25474 35
941,608.00 $0,020.00 1,031,629.00 1,000,020.80 34,608.10

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final,



EXPENDITURES {continued):

Undist. Expend. - Other Support Serv. Stud. - Extra Sva:
Salaries
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Undist. Expend. - Other Suppoert Serv. Stud. - Extra Sve.

Undist, Expend. - Other Suppont Serv, Students - Regular;
Salares of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total tndist. Expend. - Gther Suppet Serv, Btud, - Regular

Undigt. Expend. - Other Suppert Serv. Students - Special:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salarles of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Residential Costs
Miscefaneous Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Undist. Expend. - Other Support Serv. Stud. - Special

Undist. Expend. - improvement of Instructional Services:
Salaries of Supervisors of instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Undist. Expend - Improvement of instructional Services

tindist. Expend. - Educational Media/School Library:
Salaries
SBuppiies and Materiais

Total Undist. Expend. - Educational Media/School Library

Undist. Bxpend. - instructional Staft Training Services:
Cther Objects

Total Undist. Expend, - instructional Staff Training Services

Lindist. Expend. - Support Services - General Administration:
Legal Services
Audit Fees
Other Purchased Professional Services
Communications/Telephone
Misc. Purchased Services
Miscelianeous Expenditures
BOE Membership Dues and Fees

Total Undist, Expend. - Support Services - General Admin,

Undist. Expend. - Support Services ~ School Admin.:
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals
Sataries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Purchased Frofessional & Technical Services
Suppiles and Matesials
Other Objects

Total Undist. Expend, - Suppert Services - School Admin,

Exhibit C-1

HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT Page 3 of 5
BUBGETARY COMPARISON SCHERQULE
GENERAL FUND
Fiscal year ended June 30, 2011
Variance
Orginal Budget Fina! Final To
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actuzl
503,095.00 {5,036.60) 898,059.00 898.058.78 G.22
105,500.00 10,10G.00 115,600.00 106,632.25 9,867.75
5,000.00 5,000.00 31582.88 1,807.12
1,013,595.00 5.064.00 1,018,655.00 4,008,883.91 1177509
846 596.00 20,470,000 867 06600 887 065,20 0.80
187,961.00 5,522.00 193,483.00 173,515.20 19,967.80
200.00 200,00 20000
13,165.00 {3,000.00) 10,165.00 8,592.57 1,572.43
3,600.00 {1,000.00} 2.,600.0C 1.755.34 844 .66
1,061,522 00 21.882.00 1,073,514.00 1,050,828 31 22,585 69
1,018,276.00 1,018,276.00 890, 405.66 27,870.24
94,290.00 6,308.00 100,598.00 100,598 91 0.0%
1,500.00 1.500.00 695.00 805.00
1,000.00 1.000.00 1,300.00
4,000.00 4.000.00 22010 3,779.80
16,000.00 18.000.00 13,263.33 2.736.67
14,000.00 300.00 14,300.00 822673 6,074.27
1,149.066.00 6,609.00 1.155,675.00 1,113.408.73 42,266.27
339,066.00 339,066.00 339,066.00
348,300.00 348,300.00 174,495.84 173,804 .16
302,458.00 19,303.00 321,761.00 321,760.21 079
500.00 {500.00)
1,5G0.00 {300.00) 1,200.00 1,200.00
1,800.00 1,800.00 1,843.43 156.57
20,450.00 20,450.00 10,086.14 10,363 86
1,014,074.00 18,503.00 1,032,577.00 847,051.62 185.525.38
840,189.00 27,572.00 867,761.00 864,537.70 3,223.30
5831500 {10,492.27% 48.122.73 35656012 1247281
898,504.00 17.379.73 015,883.73 900,187.82 15,685.91
41.490.00 1,602.00 43,092.00 26 053,98 17,028.02
41,490.00 1,602.00 43 082.00 26.063.98 17,028.02
158,000.00 8,558.75 164 558.75 99.665.83 64,892.92
36,160.00 30,100.00 2%,500.00 800.00
78,500.00 76,050.19 152,550.19 105,158.44 47,391.75
163,320.00 4,988.52 168,288.82 135,843.25 32,445 57
500.00 500.00 500.00
139,324 .00 138,324.00 119,150.18 2017381
15 500.00 19,500,00 3.186.45 18,303.55
587,244 .00 87,577.76 67482176 452.514.18 182,307 60
4,029,119.00 (89,000.00) 930,119.00 904,749.36 25,369.64
381.814.00 15,348.00 407,259 .00 401,870,386 538862
89.000.00 49,000.00 93,800.00 5406.00
26,000.00 509.00 26,509.00 24,300.71 2.208.29
24 400.00 55.78 24 45578 18,247.75 6,208.03
1.471,430.00 15,912.78 1,487.342.78 1,442 768.20 44,574 .58

See Maragement's Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final,



EXPENDITURES (continued),

Undist. Expend. - Support Services - Central Services:
Salaries
Irderest on Current Loans
Misceflaneous Expenditures

Total Undist, Expend. - Support Servicas - Central Services

Undist. Expend. - Admin. Info. Technology:
Salaries
Other Objects

Total Uindist. Expend. - Admin. info. Technofogy

tndist, Expend, - Required Maintenance for School Facilities:
Balaries
Cleaning, Repair and Mainfenance Services
General Supplies

Totat Undist. Expend. - Required Maintenance for School Faciities

Undist. Expend. - Other Oper. & Maint. of Plant:
Salaries
Salaries of Non-Instructional Aides
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services
Rental of Land & Bidg Other Than Lease Purchase Agreement
QOther Purchased Property Services
insurance
General Supplies
Energy {Natural Gas)
Energy {Electricity)
Other Objects

Total Undist, Expend. - Gther Oper. & Maint. of Plant

Undist, Expend. - Care & Uipkeep of Grounds:
Salaries

Total Undist. Expend. - Care & Upkeep of Grounds

Undist. Expend. - Security:
Salares

Totat Undist. Expend. - Security:
Total Undist. Expend. - Oper. & Maint. of Plant

Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Services:
Salaries of Nen-insfructicnal Aides
Salaries for Pupil Transp. {Bet, Home & School) - Regutar
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services
Contracted Services (Bet. Home & Schaool) - Vendors
Contracted Services (Other Than Bet, Home & School) - Vendors
Contracted Services (Special Ed. Students) - Vendors
Contracted Services (Special Ed. Students) - Joint Agreements
Contracted Services - Ald in Lisu of Paymenis - NonPublic Sch
Miscelianeous Purchased Services - Transportation
General Supplies
Transponatien Supplies
Other Objects

Tatal Undist. Expend. - Student Transportafion Services

Unailocated Benefits - Employee Benefits:
Social Secuwrity Contributions
Cther Retirement Contributions - Reguiar
Unemployment Compensation
Workmen's Compensation
Health Benefits
Tuition Reimbursement
Other Employee Benefits

Total Unaliocated Benefits - Empioyee Benefits

Exhibit C-1

HMOLMDEL SCHOCL DISTRICT Page 4 of 5
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
Fiscal year ended June 30, 2011
Variance
OQriginal Budget Final Finat To
Budget Transfers Budget Agtuat Actual
1,096.482,00 21,336.00 1,117.818.00 1,083,549.71 34 26829
43,823.00 43,823.00 41,640.88 218212
30,000.08 30,000.00 1,422.15 28,877.85
1,170,305.00 21,336.00 1,181,641.00 1,126612.74 65,028.26
50,627.00 50,527 .00 50,527.00
$.000.00 (8.060.00) 950.00 738.19 211.81
59,527.00 {8,050.00) §4.477.00 51,265.19 Z11.81
£78,620.00 {35085 900) 543 535.00 543,534.86 0.14
562,057.00 1,376.329.86 1,938,386 86 787 438.12 1,150,948.74
257,972.00 4.446 81 262,418,681 259 5831.82 2,886.98
1,398,649.00 1,345 691.67 2744 34067 1,580,504 80 1,153,835.87
1.677,24G.0¢ {8,917.00% 1,668,323.00 1,632 968.68 35353232
398,308.00 {112,633.00) 285,675.00 275,883.81 879119
204,810.00 30,960.00 235,5870.00 22744393 8426.07
§3,000.00 4,006.00 §7.000.00 8544978 1,650.22
41,250.00 6,000.00 47,250.00 47,250.00
124 270.00 769283 131,962.83 129,387.57 2,575.26
377.501.00 377.501.00 346,002 60 31,498.40
183,057.00 (5.020.00) 178,037.00 173,196 38 4,840.62
65574500 {376,420.00) 27932500 243 23628 36,088.74
1,312,687.00 {635,875.00) 676,822.00 $76,305.56 516.44
43,000.00 430.00 4343060 27,538.74 15,881,289
5,100,978.00 {1,088,782.17) 4011,195.83 3,864 664.28 146,831.55
33G,840.00 {1,244 .00) 329 596.00 313,471.68 16,124.32
330,840.00 {1,244.00} 328.596.00 313, 471.68 16,124.32
186,588.00 $,313.00 205,893.00 205 ,892.72 028
196,580.00 9,313.00 205,893.00 205.892.72 .28
7,027.047.00 263 978.50 7,291.025.50 5,574,532 .48 1,316,492.02
70,273.00 3,097.00 73,370.00 73,368.56 1.44
577,388.00 8574800 663,136.00 663,135.27 0.73
4.840.00 5887.00 10,827.00 10,927.00
6,970,00 {4,300.00) 2,670.00 258347 75.83
787,615.00 49,700.00 837,315.00 82706278 10,252 22
132,350.00 18,530.00 163,888.00 144 961.55 5.827.45
81,150.00 9,475.00 $0,825.00 90,624 60 0.4G
349,307.00 74,313.00 420,620.00 420,819.57 043
88,798.00 {45.698.00) 43,100.00 4221576 884.24
£5,200.00 {30,685.0G} 3451500 34,515.00
4 000.00 (2.000.00} 2,000.00 1,874.83 12517
200,006.00 {58,888.00) +40,112.0C 137,728.10 2,383.80
5.700.0C {2,265.00) 343500 2,784.64 650,36
2373.651.00 $8.023.00 2472 714 .00 245241073 20,303.27
787.800.00 {110,607.00} 676,993.00 874,596.41 2,386,659
735,847.00 48,705.00 782,552.00 782,551.64 0.36
125,000.00 11¢,807.00 235,807.00 235,807.00
305,316.00 305,316.00 289.409.00 £.907.00
6,924,137.00 (1,007,928.0C}) £,916,205.00 5,815,818.04 10¢,250.86
99,140.00 98,100.00 23,519.44 75,180.56
160,000.060 88,552.00 248 £50.00 176,227 .44 72,331.56
$,137,200.00 {872,664.00) 8.264,536,00. §,00842897 256,107.03

59

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget varances, ofiginal and final,



EXPENDITURES {rontinued):

TRAF Post Retirement Medical (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted)
TPAF Penslen (On-Behaifl - Non-Budgeted)

TPAF Social Security (Reimbursed « Non-Budgeted)

Total On-Behalf Contributions
Total Personal Services - Employee Benefits
Tetal Undistributed Expenditures
Totat Expenditures - Current Expense
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Eguipment:
Uindist. Expend. - instruction
Tetal Equinment
Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services:
Construction Services
Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal
Other Objects
Total Faciities Acquisition ang Construction Services
Total Capital Outiay

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficlency) of Revenues Over/{Under)
Expenditures

Fund Batances, July 1

Fund Balances, June 30

Recapitulation:
Restricted:
Maintenance Reserve
Assigned:
Year-End Encumbrances
Designated for Subsequent Year's Expendifures
Unassigned

Reconciliation To Governmental Funds Statements {GAAP):

Last State Aid Payment Not Recognized on GAAP Basis
Fund Balance per Gavernmental Funds (GAAP)

Recapitulation of Excess/{Deficiency) of Revenues

Qveri{Under) Expenditures

Budgeted Fund Balance
Budgeted Adjustment for Prior Year Encumbrances
Transfers From Surplus

Exhibit G-1

HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT Page 5of 5
BUGGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
Fiscal year ended June 30, 2011
Variance
Criginal Budget Finat Final To
Budge! Transfers Budget Actual Actual
1,601,477.00 {1,601,477.00)
75,389.00 {75,399.00)
1,784,902.55 (1,784 902,59}
3,461.778.58 {3,461,778.59)
9,137,200.00 (§72,664.00) 8,264,536.00 11,470,207.56 {3,205,671.56)
29,614,225.00 {181,663.23} 2973266177 30,703 144.48 {97G,482.71)
50,357,586.00 848 561.88 51,206,147.99 51,865 5876.41 (658,828.42)
158.248.00 {1,118.28) 14 129.72 13,502.22 527 50
15,248 60 {1,118.28} 14,129 72 13,502.22 627.50
0.30 0.30 0.30
401,960.00 401,900.00 393 626.81 8,273.39
87 699,00 87,089.00 47.099.00
488 §89.00 0.30 488 999 30 480 725 61 827368
504,247.00 (1,117.88) 503,128.02 494 227 83 8.901,19
50 861, 833.00 B847,444.01 51,709,277 .01 52,360,204 24 {650,927 .23)
{2,607 873.00) (847,444 01) {3,455,317.01) 258,946.58 3,714,263.57
4464 19178 4 464 191,78 4,464,191.78

§ 1,856,318.78

(B47,444.01)

$ 100887477

$ 472313834

3 3714268357

§ (2607873.00

{2,607,873.00)

(847 444.01)

(72,610.73)
{774,833.28)

$ (3,456,317.01)

{2,607,573.00)
(72.610.73)
(774.833.28)

$ (2.607.873.00)

(847,444.01)

5 (3,455317.01)

$ 776,081.34

1.319,088.49
1,600,000.00
,027 868.51

—1.027,568.51
4,723,138.34

{22,822.00}

3470031634

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.



HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Fiscal year ended June 30, 2011

Revenues:
Local Sources
State Sources
Federal Sources

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Purchased Professional & Educational Services
Tuition
General Supplies

Total Instruction

Support Services:
Salaries
Purchased Professional & Educational Services
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Personal Services - Employee Benefils
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials

Total Support Services

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services:
Non-instructional Equipment

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services
Total Expenditures
Total Outflows

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Exhibit C-2

Variance
Final Final To
Budget Actual Actual
$ 54,02411 % 51,5898.58 (2,434 .53)
501,588.00 503,196.03 1,608.03
1,171,481.17 1,169,188.55 {2,302.82)
1,727,103.28 1,723,974.16 {3,129.12)
176,840.32 174,804.80 203552
501,588.00 503,196.03 (1,808.03)
1,670.00 1,670.00
665,325.53 665,325.53
50,040.87 49 966.07 74.80
1,395,464.72 1,394,962 .43 502.29
8,421.15 8,421.15
195,443.97 195,017.63 426.34
4,340.00 4,340.00
25,896.00 25,996.00
35,695.30 30,839.07 475623
61,669.93 64,297.88 (2,627.95)
331,566.35 329,011.73 2.554.62
72.21 72.21
72.21 72.21
1,727,103.28 1,723,974.18 3,128.12
1,727,103.28 1,723,974.16 3,1298.12
5 000 3% 0.00 0.00

61
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HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

BUDGET-TO-GAAP RECONCILIATION

Fiscal year ended June 30, 2011

Exhibit C-3

Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and GAAP Revenues and

Expenditures

SQURCES/INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Actual amounts (budgetary) “revenues” from
the Budgetary Comparison Schedules

Difference - budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from
GAAP in that encumbrances are recognized
as expenditures, and the related revenue is
recognized.
Add: Prior Year Encumbrances
Less: Current Year Encumbrances

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements
in the current year, previously recognized for
budgetary purposes.

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes,
not recognized for GAAP statements until the
subsequent year.

Total revenues as reported on the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Governmental Funds.

USES/OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) “total outflows”
from the Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Difference - budget to GAAP:
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered
but not received are reported in the year the order
is placed for budgetary purposes, but in the year
the supplies are received for financial reporting
purposes.
Add: Prior Year Encumbrances
Less: Current Year Encumbrances

Total expenditures as reported on the Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Governmental Funds.
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General
Fund

$ 52,619,150.80

283,481.00

(22,822.00)

. 3Special Revenue

Fund

$ 172397416

156,869.14
(55,237.41)

$ 52,879,809.80

$ 1,825,605.89

$ 52,360,204.24

$ 1,723,974.16

156,869. 14
(55,237.41)

$ 52,360,204.24

$ 1,825605.89




OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



SPECIAL REVENUE FUND DETAIL STATEMENTS

The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources
(other than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to
expenditures for specific purposes.
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
DETAIL STATEMENTS

The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for the acquisition and construction of major
capital facilities and equipment purchases other than those financed by proprietary funds.



Exhipit F-1
HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SUMMARY STATEMENT OF PROJECT EXPENBITURES

For the year ended June 30, 2011

Expenditures To Date

Original Prior Current Unexpended
Project Title/lssue Date Appropriations Years Year Cancelled Balance
Renovations and Additions, Various
Capital Projects and Purchase of
Furniture and Equipment 10/31/01 $ 27,010,520.00 $ 26,838,569.38 $ 17195064
MCIA Capital Equipment Lease - 2008 2008 801,450.00 801,449.38 0.62
MCIA Capital Equipment Lease - 2009 2010 798,000.00 791,089.06 §$ 6,910.94

$ 28608,970.00 § 2843110780 $ 691094 §$000 §$ 17195126

Unexpended Balance $ 171,851.26
Unearned SDA Grant Revenue (125,237 .48}
Bonds Unissued {242.90)
Balance per B-2 5 4647178
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Exhibit F-2
HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGETARY BASIS

For the year ended June 30, 2011
Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
Bond Proceeds and Transfers
Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Sources:

Equipment Purchases $ 691094
Total Expenditures 6,810.94
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues

Over/(Under} Expenditures (6,910.94)
Fund Balance - July 1 53,382.72
Fund Balance - June 30 $ 46,471.78
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HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE,

AND PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS

RENQVATIONS OF AND ADDITIONS TO SCHCQOLS,

VARIOUS CAPITAL PROJECTS AND PURCHASE OF FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT

From inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:

State Sources - SDA Grant
Bond Proceeds and Transfers

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:

Purchased Professional and Technical
Services

Construction Services

Eaquipment Purchases

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
Over/(Under) Expenditures

Additionat Project Information:
Project Date
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorization Cost
Additionaf Authorization Cost
Revised Authorization Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion

Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

Prior
Periods

$ 8,006,136.66

18,876,000.00

Totals

$ 8,006,136.66

18,876,000.00

Exhibit F-2a

Reavised
Authorized
Cost

8,134,278.00
18,876,242.00

26,882,136.66

26,882, 136.66

27,010,520.00

2,721,205.94 2,721,205.94 2,722,781.19
23,929,230.76 23,929,230.76 24,098,049.08
188,132.66 188,132.66 189,689.72
26,838,569.36 26,838,669.36 27,010,520.00
43,567.30 43,567 30 0.00
10/31/01
10/31/C1
12741001
18,876,242.00

18,876,000.00
27,010,520.00

0.06
27,010,520.00

0.00%
99.88%
Sept. 2005
Sept. 2006
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SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE,

HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

AND PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS

MCIA CAPITAL EQUIPMENT LEASE - 2007

From inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
Bond Proceeds and Transfers

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:
Equipment Purchases

Total Expenditures

Excess/{Deficiency) of Revenues
Over/(Under) Expenditures

Additional Project Information:
Project Date
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds lssued
Original Authorization Cost
Additional Authorization Cost
Revised Authorization Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion

Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

Prior
Periods

$ 801,450.00

Current
Year

Totals

$ 801,450.00

Exhibit F-2b

Revised
Authorized
Cost

$ 801,450.00

801,450.00

801,450.00

801,450.00

801,449.38

801,448.38

801,450.00

801,449.38

801,449.38

801,450.00

$ 0.62

$ 0.00

$ 0.62

$ 0.00

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/IA
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
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HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE,
AND PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS

MCIA CAPITAL EQUIPMENT LEASE - 2009

From inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
Bond Proceeds and Transfers

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:
Equipment Purchases

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
Over/{Under) Expenditures

Additional Project infermation:
Project Date
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorization Cost
Additional Authorization Cost
Revised Authorization Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion

Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

$

Prior
Periods

798,000.00

Current
Year

$

Totals

798,000.00

Exhibit F-2¢

Revised
Authorized
Cost

$ 798,000.00

798,000.00

798,000.00

798,000.00

781,689.06

$ 691084

798.000.00

798,000.00

791,089.06

6,910.94

798,000.00

7986,000.00

$

6,910.84

$  (6,910.94)

$

¢.00

$ 0.60

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

70



PROPRIETARY FUND
DETAIL STATEMENTS

Proprietary Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a
manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the District's Board is
that the costs of providing goods or services be financed through user charges.

FOOD SERVICE FUND

This Fund provides for the operation of focd services within the School District.

This section has already been included in Statements B-4, B-5, and B-8.



FIDUCIARY FUNDS
DETAIL STATEMENTS

Fiduciary Funds are used to account for funds received by the School District for a specific
purpose.

Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the School District as an agent for
individuals, private organizations, other governments and/or other funds.

Student Activity Fund:  This Agency Fund is used to account for student funds held at the
schools.

Payroll Fund: This Agency Fund is used to account for the payroll transactions
of the School District,

Scholarship Fund: This Fund is a Nonexpendable Trust Fund and limits expenses
according to the Scholarship Agreement.

Unemployment Agency This Fund is used to account for assets o finance the cost of
Fund: unemployment benefits.



Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Intrafund Receivable

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

June 30, 2011

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

Exhibit H-1

Liabilities:

intrafund Payable
interfund Payable

Due To State

Payable To Student Groups
Payroll Deductions and
Withholdings

Total Liabilities

Net Assets:

Held in Trust for Unemployment
Claims and Other Purposes
Reserved for Scholarships

Total Net Assets

Totai Liabilities and Net Assets

Private
Unemployment Purpose
Compensation Scholarship Agency
Trust Fund Fund Totals

$ 214817 $ 9,183.91 $ 886,068.10 $ 897,400.18
121,399.28 121,399.28
$ 123,547.45 $ 9,183.91 $ 886,068.10 $ 1,018,799.46
$ 121,399.28 $ 12139028
240,320.78 240,320.78
$ 3947762 39,477.62
229,313.47 229,313.47
295,034.57 295,034.57
39,477 .62 886,068.10 925,545.72
84,069.83 84,069.83
$ 9,183.91 9,183.91
84,069.83 9,183.91 93,253.74
$ 123,547.45 $ 9,183.91 $ 886,068.10 $ 1,018,799.46

71



HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011

Private
Unemployment Purpose
Compensation Scholarship
Trust Fund Totals
Additions:
Contributions:
Plan Members 3 117,126.00 $ 117,126.00
Other 235,807.00 $ 5,400.00 241,207.00
Total Contributions 352,933.00 5,400.00 358,333.00
Investment Earnings:
Interest 0.46 0.46
Net investment Earnings 0.46 0.46
Total Additions 352,033.46 5,400.00 358,333.46
Deductions:
Quarterly Contribution Reports 294,369.73 294,369.73
Scholarships Awarded 6,650.00 6,650.00
Total Deductions 294 369.73 8,650.00 301,018.73
Change in Net Assets 58,563.73 (1,250.00) 57,313.73
Net Assets - Beginning of Year 25,506.10 10,433.91 35,940.01
Net Assets - End of Year 3 84,069.83 $ 9,183.91 $ 093,263.74
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Exhibit H-3
HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011

Balance Balance
July 1, Cash Cash June 30,
2010 Receipts Disbursements 2011
Elementary and Middle Schools:
Village 284156 § 2921335 § 27,127.43 4,927 .48
Indian Hill 64,780.77 62,420.63 63,533.95 63,667.45
William R. Satz 6,413.80 165,156.97 167,953.17 3,617.60
William R. Satz Athletic Fund 1,316.84 13,000.18 10,994.00 3,323.00
Total Elementary and Middle Schools 75,352.97 269,791.11 269 608.55 75,535.53
Senior High School:
Holmdel 181,674.84 407,704.38 435,685.91 153,693.31
Holmdel Athletic Fund 1,547.09 101,738.66 103,201.12 84.63
Total Senior High School 214,721.55 500,443.04 538,887.03 153,777.94
Total All Schools $ 290,074.52 $779,23415  $ 80849558 § 220313.47
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HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND
SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011

Exhibit H-4

Balance Balance
July 1, June 30,
2010 Additions Deletions 2011
Assets
Cash Payroll $ 5301238 $§ 22,755,239.71 $ 22,760,064.43 $ 48,187.68
Cash Payroil Agency 436,175.92 22,031,523.99 21,810,8945.28 £56,754.63
Total Assets $ 489,188.30 $ 44,786,763.70 § 44,571,008.71 3 704,942.29
Liabilities
Payroll Deductions and
Withholdings $ 242 83557 $ 21,801,716.49 21,749,517.49 § 2095,034.57
Due To General Fund - Payroll Agency 131,912.56 108.,408.22 240,320.78
Due To Unemployment Compensation
Trust Fund 61,427.79 121,399.28 81427.79 121,399.28
Total Payroll Agency 436,175.92 22,031,523.99 21,810,845.28 656,754.63
Net Payroli 53,012.38 22,755,239.71 22,760,064.43 48,187.66
Total Liabilities $ 489,188.30 $ 44,786,763.70 $ 44,571,009.71 $ 70494229
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LONG-TERM DEBT SCHEDULES

The Long-Term Schedules are used to reflect the outstanding principal balances of the
general long-term liabilities of the School District. This includes serial bonds outstanding
and obligations under capital leases.
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Revenues

Local Sources:
Local Tax Levy

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Regular Debt Service:
interast on Bonds
Redemption of Principal

Total Regular Debt Service

Total Expenditures

Excess/{Deficiency) of Revenue
Over/(Under) Expenditures

Fund Balance, July 1
Fund Balance, June 30

Recapitulation of Excess/(Deficiency) of
Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures

Budgeted Fund Balance

HOLMDEL SCHQOL DISTRICT

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

DEBT SERVICE FUND

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011

Exhibit -3

Variance
Qriginal Budget Final Positive/(Negative)
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final To Actual
$ 3,160,520.00 % 3,160,520.00 $ 3,160,520.00
3,160,520.00 3,160,520.00 3,160,520.00
990,520.00 990,520.00 890,520.00
2,170,000.00 2,170,000.00 2,170,000.00
3,160,520.00 3,160,520.00 3,160,520.00
3,160,520.00 3,160,520.00 3,160,520.00
0.00 $ 0.00 0.00 0.00 $ 0.00
0.00 $ 0.00 0.00 0.00 $ 0.00
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STATISTICAL SECTION
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REVENUE CAPACITY INFORMATION
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Fiscai Year
Ended
June 30

2002

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form)

HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

Taxes Levied for

{he Fiscal Year

$ 31,066,816.00

34,610,254.00
37,607,817.00
41,696,078.00
44,064 ,483.00
45,850,807.00
47,667,768.00
48,965,083.00
49,785,650.00

50,340,891.00

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(UNAUDITED)

Collected Within the Fiscal Year

of the Levy®

Amount

$ 31,966,816.00

34,610,254.00
37,607,917.00
41,696,078.00
44.064,483.00
45,850,807.00
47,667,768.00
48,965,083.00
49,785,650.00

50,340,691.00

87

Percentage
of Levy

100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%

100.00%

School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New Jersey
State Statute, a municipality is required to remit to the school district the entire
property tax balance, in the amount voted upon or certified prior to the end

of the school year.

Exhibit J-9

Collections in
Subsequent
Years
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Exhibit J-11
HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT

RATIOS OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDITED)

General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Net Percentage of
General General Actual Taxable
Fiscal Year Obligation Bonded Debt Value® of Per
Ending June 30, Bonds Deductionsg Quitstanding Property @gﬂgb
2002 $ 37.665,000.00 37,665,000.00 1.97% 2,274.59
2003 36,700,000.00 36,700,000.00 1.85% 2,179.08
2004 36,175,000.00 36,175,000.00 1.80% 2,137.50
2005 34,395,000.00 34,395,000.00 1.69% 2,029.92
2006 32,839,000.00 32,839,000.00 1.62% 1,904.37
2007 30,839,000.00 30,839,000.00 0.67% N/A
2008 28,785,000.00 28,785,000.00 0.63% N/A
2009 26,810,000.00 26,810,000.00 0.58% N/A
2010 24,655,000.00 24,655,000.00 0.55% N/A
2011 22,485,000.00 22,485,000.00 0.64% N/A

Note: Details regarding the District's outstanding debt can be found in the Notes to the
Financial Statements.

a See Exhibit NJ J-8 for property tax data.

b Population data can be found in Exhibit NJ J-14.
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DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS



Exhibit J-14
HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(UNAUDITED)
Per Capita Unemploymeni

Year Popuiation® Personal income” Personal income® Rate*
2002 16,559 $ 728,248,261 $ 43,979 3.10%
2003 16,842 726,900,720 43,160 3.20%
2004 16,924 774,848,416 45,784 2.60%
2005 16,944 N/A N/A 2.50%
2006 17,244 N/A N/A N/A

2007 N/A N/A N/A N/A

2008 17,425 N/A N/A 2.29%
2009 17,468 N/A N/A 2.96%
2010 17,483 N/A N/A 2.96%
2011 17,483 1,186,343,931 87,857 2.96%

Source:
? Population information provided by the NJ Department of Labor and Workforce Development.

® Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita
personal income presented.

° Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2000 Census published
by the US Bureau of Economic Analysis.
d Unemployment data provided by the NJ Department of Labor and Workforce Development.
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OPERATING INFORMATION
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HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT

INSURANCE SCHEDULE

JUNE 30, 2011

School Package Policy (1)
Building and Contents (All Locations)
Comprehensive General Liability
Comprehensive Automobile Liability
Comprehensive Crime Coverage:

Money and Securities
Comprehensive Crime Coverage:
Forgery and Alteration

EDP

Valuable Papers and Records

Boiler and Machinery - Property Damage

School Leaders Errors and Admissions

Public Employees’ Faithful Performance
Blanket Position Bond

Public Officials:
Board Secretary/Business Administrator
Treasurer

Flood Insurance

Earthquake Insurance

A & H for Volunteer Workers:
Medical

Source: District records

(UNAUDITED)

98

Coverage

127,153,541
31,000,000
31,000,000

25,000

250,000
1,233,160
10,000,000
100,000,000
31,000,000

250,000
100,000
300,000
50,000,000
50,000,000

25,000

(Pool Agg)
(Pool Agg)

$

Exhibit J-20

Deductible

10,000

500

1,000
1,000
10,000
10,000
5,000

1,000

500,000
10,000
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Hutchins, Farrell, Meyer & Allison, P.A. Pi);h;bét c[ff;

Certified Public Accountants * Business & Financial Advisors

Robert H, Hutchins, CPA, CVA, CFF
Eugene M. Farrell, CPA, RMA, CFP
Raobert W. Allison, CPA, RMA 712 Highway 33 - Suite 2
Alan E. Meyer, CPA/ABV, CFF eI

Joa DiLict, C2A b (32) 3669912

Monmouth County Office

Patrice R. Antonueci, CPA . | Qcean County Office
Glenn G. Van?{_’ell, CPA ] 512 Main Street » PO Box 1778
Karen D. Davis, CPA, CVA Toms River, NF 08754
Crystal L, Fitzpatrick, CPA (732) 240-5600

Heélene T. Morizzo, CPA REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING T (732) 505-8358
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education

Holmde!l School District

County of Monmouth

Holmdel, New Jersey

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of the Holmdel
School District, in the County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal |
year ended June 30, 2011, which collectively comprise the Board of Education of the
Holmde! School District’s basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon
dated November 9, 2011. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the standards applicable
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, and audit requirements as prescribed by the
Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Holmdel Board of Education’s
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures
for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Holmdel Board of
Education’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Holmdel Board of Education’s internal control over
financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not
allow management or empioyees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is
a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Board of Education’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.
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Exhibit K-1
Page 2 of 2

The Honhorable President and
Members of the Board of Education

Holmdel School District

County of Monmouth

Holmdel, New Jersey

Page 2

Qur consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies,
significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as
defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Holmdel Board of
Education’s financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we
do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance,
Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

This report is intended for the information and use of the audit committee, management,
the Holmdel Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education, and
other federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and is not
intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

—< L %%‘

%obe'ﬁ W. Allison
Licensed Public School Accountant
No. 897
Hutchins, Farrell, Meyer & Allison, P.A.

November 9, 2011
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. Exhibit K-2
Hutchins, Farrell, Meyer & Allison, P.A. Pa);;el T of 3

Certified Public Accountants » Business & Financial Advisors

Robert H. Hutchins, CPA, CVA, CFF
Eugene M. Farrell, CPA, RMA, CFP
Robert W. Allison, CPA, RMA 712 Highway 33 - Suite 2
Alan F. Meyer, CPA/ABV, CFF A 4090800

_Joann Diljefo, CPA rain(%;)og;soégglz

Monmouth County Office

Patrice R. Antonucei, CPA Ocean County Office

Glenn G. VanPeli, CPA 512 Main Strect » PO Box 1778
Karen D. D.z?vis, CPA, CVA Toms River, NJ 08754
Crystal L. Fitzpatrick. CREPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE?32) 240-3600
Hélene T. Morizzo, CPA A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM ' (732) 3058338
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 04-04

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education

Holmdel School District

County of Monmouth

Holmdel, New Jersey

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Board of Education of the Holmdel School District,
in the County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey, with the types of compliance requirements
described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget ("OMB") Circultar A-133
Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that
could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011. Holmdel Board of Education’s major federal and state
programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results Section of the accompanying
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major federal and state programs
is the responsibility of the Holmdel Board of Education’s management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on the Holmde! Board of Education’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States; the audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department
of Education, State of New Jersey; OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations; and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04, Single

Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Those standards,
OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04 require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a
major federal or state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence about the Holmdel Board of Education’s compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not
provide a legal determination of the Holmdel Board of Education’s compliance with those
requirements.
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Exhibit K-2
Page 2 of 3

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education

Holmdel School District

County of Monmouth

Holmdel, New Jersey

Page 2

In our opinion, the Board of Education of the Holmdel School District, in the County of
Monmouth, State of New Jersey, complied, in all material respects, with the compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its
major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011.

internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Board of Education of the Holmdel School District is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal and state
programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Holmdel Board of
Education’s internal control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct
and material effect on a major federal or state program in order to determine the auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report
on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey
OMB Circular 04-04, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Holmde! Board of Education’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal controf over compliance exists when the design or operation of a
control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a
type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A material
weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies,
in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program will not
be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described
in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in
internal control over compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or
material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal conirol over
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.
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Exhibit K-2
Page 30of 3

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education

Holmdel School District

County of Monmouth

Holmdel, New Jersey

Page 3

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee,
management, the Holmdel Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of
Education, and federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and is not
intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

. P
i P A / f
2 Ay L -

Rabert W. Allison
Licensed Public School Accountant
No. 897
Hutchins, Farreli, Meyer & Allison, P.A.

November 9, 2011
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Exhibit K-5
Page 1 of 2
HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF FEDERAL AWARDS AND
STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

June 30, 2011

1. General

The accompanying Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial
Assistance include federal and state award activity of the Board of Education ("Board"), of
Holmdel School District ("District”). The Board is defined in Note 1 to the Board's basic
financial statements. All federal and state awards received directly from federal and state
agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed through other
government agencies, are included on the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards
and State Financial Assistance.

2. Basis of Accounting

The accompanying Schedules of Expenditures of Awards and Financial Assistance are
presented on the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in
the Food Service Fund, which are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These
bases of accounting are described in Note 1 to the Board's basic financial statements. The
information in these schedules is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.
Therefore, some amounts presented in these schedules may differ from amounts presented
in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements.

3 Relationship to Basic Financial Statements

The basic financial statements present the General Fund and Special Revenue Fund on a
GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (‘RS!") are presented for the
General Fund and Special Revenue Fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance
in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the
audit year whereas, for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent
year or when expenditures have been made.

The General Fund is presented in the accompanying Schedules on the modified accrual
basis, with the exception of the revenue recognition of the last state aid payment in the
current budget year, which is mandated pursuant to P.L. 2003, ¢.97.(A3521). For GAAP
purposes, that payment is not recognized until the subsequent budget year due to the State
deferral and recording of the last state aid payment in the subsequent year. The Special
Revenue Fund is presented in the accompanying Schedules on the grant accounting
budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The Special Revenue Fund also
recognizes the last state aid payment in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A.
18A:22-4.2.

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $260,659.00
for the General Fund and $101,631.73 for the Special Revenue Fund. See the Notes to
Required Supplementary Information for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the
modified accrual basis of accounting for the General and Special Revenue Funds. Awards
and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic financial statements on
a GAAP basis as presented on the following page:
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Exhibit K-5

Page 2 of 2
HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF FEDERAL AWARDS AND
STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
June 30, 2011
3. Relationship to General Purpose Financial Statements (Cont'd)
Federal State Total
General Fund $ 12,752.99 $ 5,193,458.45 $ 5206,211.44
Special Revenue Fund 1,270.820.28 503.196.03 1,774.016.31

Total Awards and

Financial Assistance $1.2 27 $ 5,696,654.48 $6,980,227.75

During the year ended June 30, 2011, the State of New Jersey contributed $75,399.00 to
the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund for NCGI premiums and $1,601,477.00 for post-
retirement medical benefits on behalf of the District.

4 Relationship to Federal and State Financial Reports

Amounts reported in the accompanying Schedules agree with the amounts reported in the
related federal and state financial reports.

5. Federal and State Loans Quistanding

Not applicable.
6. Other
TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the State for the

employer's share of Social Security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended
June 30, 2011.
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Exhibit K-6

Page 1 of 4
HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
Section 1 - Summary of Auditor's Results
Financial Statements
Type of auditor's report issued: Unqualified
internal controt over financial reporting:
1} Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
2) Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses? yes X none reported
Noncompliance material to basic financial
statements noted? yes X no
Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:
1} Material weakness{es) identified? yes X no
2} Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses? yes X none reported
Type of auditor's report issued on compiiance for major programs: Ungualified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with section .510(a) of Circular A-1337 yes X no
Identification of major programs:
CFDA Number(s} Name of Federal Program or Cluster

84.027 IDEA Part B, Basic

Doilar thresheld used to distinguish between type A and type B programs:

Auditee gualified as low-risk auditee? X yes no
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Exhibit K-8

Page 2 of 4
HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
Section 1 - Summary of Auditor's Results (continued)

State Awards
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs? $300,000.00
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X yes no
Type of auditor's report issued in compliance for major programs: Ungualified
Internal Control over major programs:

1) Material weakness{es) identified? yes X no

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are

not considered to be material weaknesses? yes X none reported
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported

in accordance with NJOMB Circular 04-047 yes X no
Identification of major programs:

State Grant/Project Number{s) Name of State Program
11-485-034-5095-001 TPAF Post Retirement Medical
11-485-034-5095-002 TPAF Social Security Contribution
11-100-034-5120-044 Extraordinary Aid
11-495-034-5120-085 Special Education Categorical Aid
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Exhibit K-6
Page 3 of 4

HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2611
(continued)

Section li - Financial Statement Findings

This section identifies the material weaknesses, significant deficiencies, and instances of
noncompliance related to the financial statements that are required to be reported in
accordance with paragraphs 5.18 through 5.20 of Government Auditing Standards.

None reported.
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Exhibit K-6
Page 4 of 4

HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
{continued)

Section Il — Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs
This section identifies audit findings required to be reported by section .510(a) of Circular A-133

and NJOMB Circular 04-04.

None reported.
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Exhibit K-7

HOLMDEL SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

This section identifies the status of prior-year findings related to the general-purpose financial
statements and federal and state awards that are required to be reported in accordance with
Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards, and OMB’s Circular A-133 (section .315 (a){b) )
and NJOMB Circular 04-04.

STATUS OF PRIOR-YEAR FINDINGS

Not applicable.

112



